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ARRIS Group, Inc. is a weB-known seasoned is suer. 

ARRIS Group, Inc. (1) has filed an reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Elil:hange Act of1934 during the 
preceding 12 months and (2) has been subject to such filing requircmmts for the past 90 days. 

E1ccpt as set forth in Item 10, ARRIS G-oup, Inc. is unaware of any delinquent :filers pursuant to Item 405 ofRegulation S-K. 

ARRIS Group, Inc. is a large accelerated filer and is not a shell conpany. 

ARRIS is not yet required to subn:it elcctronK:ally and post on its corporate web site Interactive Data Files required to be submitted and posted 
pursuant to Rlllc 405 of regulation S-T. 

The aggregate IDIIkct value of ARRIS G-oup, Inc.'s ColiliDln Stock held by non-affiliates as ofJune 30, 2009 was approximately $1.5 billion 
(conputed on the basis of the last reported sales price per share of such stock ofS $12.17 on the NASDAQ Gl.obalMarlcet System). For these 
purposes, directon, officers and 10"/o shareholdei9 have been assumed to be affiliates. 

As of January 31, 2010, 125,646,726 shares of ARRIS G-oup, Inc.'s ColiliDln Stock were outstanding. 

Portions of ARRIS Group, Inc.'s Proxy Statement for its 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders are incorpOI9ted by reference into Part ill. 
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PART I 

lteml. 

As Wled in this Annual Report, "we," "our," "us," "the Coiqlany ," and "ARRIS" refer to ARRIS Guup, Inc. and our consolidated subsidiaries. 

General 

Our principal eJecutive offices are located at 3871 Lakefield Drive, Suwanee, GeOJgia 30024, and our telephone nUI!Der is (678) 473-2000. We 
also mlintain a website at www.au:isicom The infollDition contained on this website is not part of; and is not incorpomted by reference in this 
Form 10-K. On our website we provide links to copies of the annua~ quarterly and current reports that we file with the Securities and ~hange 
Comnission, any amendmmts to those reports, and all Coiqlany press releases. Investor presentations also frequently are posted on our website. 
Copies of our code of ethics and the charters of our board coliiiDittees also are available on our website. We will provide investo111 copies of these 
documents in electronic or paper form upon request, free of charge. 

GOIIIJ'Y ofT era 

Below are commnly used acronym; in our industry and their meanings: 

~nym 

AdVOD 
ARPU 
CableVolP 
CAM 
CBR 
CIH: 
CMTS 
CPE 
CWDM 
DBS 
DOCSISIII 
DPI 
DSG 
DSL 
DVR 
DWDM 
FBIF 
EM:TA 
eQAM 
FMC 
FPGA 
FTTH 
FTTP 
GAAP 
GIZ 
GPA 
HDTV 
HFC 

!'ermlnology 

linear and Detmnd Oriented Advertising 
Avemge Revenue Per User 
Cable Voice over Internet Protocol 
Cable Access Module 
Constant Bit Rate 
Competitive Local El!l:hange Carrier 
Cable Modem Temmation System 
GJ.stomer Premises Equipment 
Coarse Wave Division Muhiplexing 
Digital Broadcast Satellite 
Data Over Cable Service Interface Specification 
Digital Program Insertion 
DOCSIS Set-Top Gateway 
Digital Subscnber Line 
Digital Video Recorder 
Dense Wave Division Multiplexing 
Enhanced Binary Interface FollDit 
Fniledded Multimedia Terminal Adapter 
Edge Quadmture Aiqllitude Modulator 
FD!ed Mobile Convergence 
Field Progmmmable Glte ATillys 
Fiber to the Home 
Fiber to the Premises 
Genemlly Accepted Accounting Principles 
Gigahertz 
Geneml Purchase Agreements 
High Definition Television 
Hybrid Fiber-Coaxial 
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~nym 

IFRS 
ILEC 
IP 
IPTV 
Mbps 
MPEG-2 
MPFG4 
M-CMTS 
MSO 
MTA 
NGNA 
nPVR 
NSM 
NIU 
OLT 
ONU 
PCS 
PCf 
PON 
PSTN 
PVR 
QAM 
QoS 
RF 
RGU 
SerE 
SDV 
SIA 
STB 
VAR 
mo 
VoiP 
VPN 
VSOE 

Owniew 

!'erminology 

International Financial Reporting Standards 
Incumbent Local Ell:hange Carner 
Internet Protocol 
Internet Protocol Television 
Megabits per Second 
Moving Picture Ellperts croup, Standard No. 2 
Moving Picture Ellperts croup, Standard No.4 
Modular CMTS 
Multiple System~ Operator 
Multim:dia Terminal Adapter 
Next Generation NetworkAichitecture 
NetwodrPersonal Video Recoider 
Network Service Manager 
Networlc Interface Unit 
Optical line Temination 
Optical Networlc Unit 
Post Contract Support 
Patent Convention Treaty 
Passive Optical Network 
Public-Switched Telephone Network 
Personal VIdeo Recoider 
Quadrature Alqllitude Modulation 
QuaHty of Service 
Radio Frequency 
Revenue Generating Unit 
Society of Cable Telecommnication Engineers 
Switched Digital VIdeo 
Service Level Agreemmt 
Set Top Box 
Value-Added Reseller 
Video on Demmd 
Voice over Internet Protocol 
Virtual Private Network 
Vendor-Specific Objective Evidence 

We are a global commnications technology colqlany, headquartered in Suwanee, Georgia. We operate in three business segm:mts, 
Broadband Colmllllications Syste!DI, Access, Tmnsport & Supplies, and Media & Coiiiiillliiications Syste!DI, specializing in integrated broadband 
netwodr solutions that include products, syste!DI and software for content and operations mmagem:mt (including video on demmd, or VOD), and 
professional services. We are a leading developer, mmufacturer and supplier of telephony, data, video, construction, rebuild and maintenance 
equipmmt for the broadband coDliD!nications industry. In addition, we are a leading supplier of:infi:astructure products used by cable system 
operators to build-out and maintain hybrid fiber-couial (''HFC') netwodrs. We provide our custoiiErs with products and services that enable 
reliable, high speed, two-way broadband tmnsmission of video, telephony, and data. 
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lnduttry Owniew 

In recent years, the technology offered by cable systemoperatoiB has evolved significantly. Historically, cable systemoperatoiB o!lered only 
one-way analog video service. In order to increase revenues and better position the!D!Ielves con:petitively, MSOs have aggressively upgraded their 
netwodts, spending over 100 billion dollars during the past decade, to support and deliver enhanced voice and video services and enhanced data 
services, such as high speed data, telephony, digital video and video on delll!.Dd. 

By offering bundled packages ofbroadband services, these MSOs are seeking to gain a con:petitive edge over telephone con:panies and 
Digital Broadcast Satellite ("DBS'') provider~~, and to create additional revenue stn:a!D!I. Delivery of enhanced services also has helped MSOs offset 
slowing basic video subscriber growth and reduce their subscriber chum. To con:pete efiectively against the DBS provider!~ and telephone 
companies, MSOs have been upgrading and rebuilding their netwom to oller digital video, which enables them to provide JWre channels and better 
picture quality than analog video. These upgmdes to digital video also allow MSOs to roll out High Definition Television ("HDTV') and new 
interactive services such as Video on Delll!.Dd (''VOD"). VOD services require video storage equipmmt and server!~, syste!D!I to mmage increasing 
am>unts of various types of content and con:plemmtary devices capable oftransporting, mWtiplexing and JWdulating signals to individual 
subscriber!~ over a netwolk. Additionally, the delivery ofiiDTV channels requires significantly DDre bandwidth than the equivalent nuiiDer of 
standard definition digital channels. This delll!.Dd for additional bandwidth is a key driver behind mmy of the changes being made to the cable 
operator~~' netwmk, and the MSO investmmt in the products provided by ARRIS. 

Demmd for high speed data bandwidth on cable syste!D!I is increasing as contentproviderll (such as Glogle, Yahoo, YouTube, Hulu, 
MySpace, Facebook, Blockbuster, Netflix, ABC, CBS, NBC, DDvie and DllSic studios, and gaming vendoiB) increasingly o:ll'erperllonalized content 
"over the top" over the Internet to ID.lhiple devices in addition to the secure video network of the MSOs. For ~le, broadcast network shows and 
user-generated content, such as video downloads, peiBonaim:d web pages, and video and photo sharing, have become commnplace on the 
Intemet. likewise, cable operatoiB are starting to oller their subscribeiB the option of accessing the video content that they have subscription via 
the Internet. They are also Clperimenting with offering JWre content through the use ofnetworkperllonal video recorderll C"nPVRs"), which are 
Cllpected to add JWre traffic to the netwom. Another bandwidth intensive service being o!lered by a major cable operator allows cable video 
subscriber!~ to re-start programs on demand if they miss the beginning of a television show ("tim:-shifted television"). Television today has thus 
become JWre interactive and peiBonalized, thereby increasing the demand on a service provider's network. Further, the Intemet has raised the bar on 
pers onali2lltion with viewers inCICBsingly looking for "similar" e11perience across ID.lhiple screens -television, PC and phone, further increasing the 
challenges in delivering broadband content. 

Cable operator~~ are offering enhanced broadband services, including high definition television, digital video, interactive and on demand video 
services, high speed data and Voice over Internet Protocol ("VoiP''). As these enhanced broadband services continue to attiBct new subscribeiB, we 
e11pect that cable operator~~ will continue to invest in their netwom to re-pwpose network capacity to support increased customer demand for 
peiB onafuled services. In the access portion, or "last-mile," of the network, operator~~ will need to upgrade headends, hubs, nodes, and radio 
frequency distribution equipmmt to support increased bandwidth allocated to D.BIJ"Owcast or personalized content distribution. Much of this 
upgrade includes driving :fiber netwolks closer to the subscribers to better accomnodate the technologies that support growing demand for 
subscriber specific content. While mmy domestic cable operator~~ have substantially con:pleted the initial network upgrades necessazy to support 
existing enhanced broadband services, they will need to take a scalable approach to continue upgrades as new services are developed and 
deployed. In addition, mmy intemational cable operatoiB have not yet con:pleted the initial upgmdes necessazy to oller such enhanced broadband 
services and are e11pected to continue purchasing equipment to con:plete these upgmdes. 

Data and VoiP services provided by the MSOs are govemed by a set of technical specifications proiilll1gated by CableLabs® in North America 
and Cable Europe Lab sill in Europe. While the specifications developed by these two bodies necessarily differ in a few details in order to 
accomnodate the differences in HFC netwolk architectures between North America and Europe, a significant feature set is comnon. The prillmy 
data standard specification 
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for cable operators in North America is entitled Data over Cable System Interface Specification ("DOCSIS<V'). Release 3.0 ofDOCSIS~ is the current 
governing standard for data services in North America. The parallel release fur Ellropean operators is Euro-DOCSIS® Release 3.0. DOCSISIIII 3.0 
builds upon the capabilities ofDOCSIS~ 2.0 and dramatically increases the bandwidth that can provide the subscriber in both the downstream and 
upstream directions. DOCSIS® is also a key enabler of Video over IP where JWh:iple channels can now be used to deliver video over a collllllln 
netwodr infrastructure. MSOs arc beginning to investigate Video over IP as an alternative and arc engaging the vendor commnity, including 
ARRIS, in discussions. ARRIS designs and manufiwturcs DOCSIS~ CMTS, cable modems and EMTAs. In addition to the DOCSIS~ standards that 
govern data transmission, CableLabsill has defined the PacbtCablem specifications for VoiP and mJltimldia over cable. These specifications define 
the interfilces betwt:en network elements such as cable modem termination systems, or CMTSs, IIJJ!timldia terminal adapters, or MTAs, gateways 
and call management servers to provide high quality Internet protocol (''IP") telephony and Video over IP services over the HFC network. 

MSOs have benefited from the use of standard technologies Hke DOCSIS® 1.1, 20 and 3.0 and PacketCabten.. One of the fastest growing 
services, based on DOCSISIII and PacketCablCTM standards, offered by the MSOs has been cable telephony. Cable telephony allows MSOs to offer 
their customers local and long distance rcsidential telephone service. Constant bit mte, or CBR, technology was the technology of choice fur 
telephone services by MSOs until late 2004. Rapid tmturation ofVoiP technology in 2003 and 2004 resuhed in PacketCablen.! certified Internet 
protocol technology as the technology of choice fur offering nellt-generation cable IP telephony services and, as a result, 200S became a breakout 
year fur the deployment ofiP based voice services in the cable tmrket. PacketCableTM certified Voice over IP, or Cable VoiP, permits cable opemtors 
to utilize the ubiquitous IP protocol to deliver toll-quality cable telephony services. The broad adoption of Cable VoiP by the MSOs bas usmped the 
deployment of data-<Jnly cable modems, as the customer prcmises devices that support VoiP also offer high speed data access on the same 
equipment. We arc a leading supplier ofboth headend and customerprcmises equipment fur VoiP services over cable. The demand for single family 
residential Voice over IP subscriber devices (''EMTA") has been robust since the technology was first introduced in 2003, and reached a steady 
state in 2009. Cable operators worldwide have adopted VoiP as the primary method to offer voice services. Price pressures arc strong in this tmrket 
and therefore revenue growth is not linear with unit growth. However, because of our current leadership position in this IDI!Ibt, we CliJiect to be able 
to maintain cost leadership and to lead in innovations which could CliJiand the sD.e of the market by creating demand in commercial, entetpris e and 
IIJJh:iple-dwelling unit applications. As penetrstion of enhanced bandwidth services increases the demand fur DOCSIS3.0 devices, we believe a 
technology replacement cycle has started and is in its early stages. 

A new, emeiging service is Video over IP or "IPTV'. This service utilizes elltremely fast Internet Protocol channels enabled by IlOCSIS 3.0 and 
PacketCablen.! 2.0 to deliver high quality video content to any IP-enabled device within the subscriber's home and to ODbile devices outside the 
home. ARRIS is collabomting with MSOs to develop headend and home gateway devices to cost effectively enable this new service. 

Oar Strategy 

Our long-term business strstegy, "Convergence Fnabled", includes the following b:y elements: 

• Maintain a strong capital structure, mindful of our debt maturity (which could potent:iaDy be repaid in 2013), share repun::base opportunities 
and other capital needs including mergers and acquisitions. 

• Guw our current business into a more co:rqJlete portfolio including a strong video product suite. 

• Continue to invest in the evolution toward enabling true network convergence onto an all IP platfutm. 

• Continue to CliJiand our product/service portfolio through internal developments, partnerships and acquisitions. 

• Ellpand our international business and begin to consider opportunities in tmrkets other than cable. 

• Continue to invest in and evolve the ARRIS talent pool to implement the above strstegies. 

To fulfill our strstegy, we develop technology, facilitate its implementation, and enable operators to put their subscribers in control of their 
entertainment, information, and coiiiiiiilllication needs. Through a set ofbusiness 
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solutions that respond to specific lll8liret needs, we are integrating our products, software, and services solutions to work with our customers as 
they address Internet Protocol telephony deploym:nt, high speed data deploym:nt, high definition television content el!pansion, on demmd video 
rollout, operations mmagement, network integration, and business services opportunities. 

Specific aspects of our strategy include intemal development effort, partnerships and acquisitions: 

Providing a Comprehensive Line ofBroadband Product!J. We offer a full range ofhigh speed data, voice and video solutions including IP 
based headend and subscriber premises product, fiber optic transmission and radio frequency products. These solutions transmit both radio 
frequency and optical signals in both directions over HFC networks between "the headend and the home." 

Ojforing a Unified Video Platform for On Demand Services. We offer a Unified Video Delivery Platform that allows network operators to offer 
a full line of on demmd services such as switched digital video, video on demmd, dynamic digital advertising, video encoding and trans coding, and 
network based-personal video recorders, from a single server and software mmagement system Using open industry standards, we help network 
operators build new system~~ and transition existing filcilities. 

Providing Integrated Software Solutions to Enhance Content and Operations Management. Our applications-oriented IP software allows 
cable operators to automate and proactively mmage their networks to 1lliiJiimi2le quality of service and return on investment. Cable operators need 
enhanced network visibility, flexibility, and scalability to provide the latest services to their customem. Our modular, interoperable applications 
provide network operators with the subscriber mmagement, content mmagement, and network optimimtion and service assurance tools needed to 
efficiently mmage and operate their networks. 

Integrating Product!J, Content and Operations Management Systems, and Services for End-to-End Solutions. We integrate our ~ertise in 
products, content and operations mmagement system~~, and professional services to offer customer-fucused applications fur ~anding network 
capacity, conmining video on demmd programning with dynamic advertisements, coordinating management of network devices and services with 
technicians in the field, controlling network traffic and verifying subscriber usage levels, and managing the fulllifecycle for deploying voice over 
Internet services. 

Expansion via Strategic Acquisitions. To further our strategy, in 2009 we acquired EGTechnologies, a mmufilcturer of video processing 
system!l for the encoding, trans coding and transmting ofiP-based digital video content. We also acquired Digeo, the maker of the Moxi DigitalHD 
receiver/DVR. These acquisitions strengthen our portfulio of digital video technology and further our goal of enabling a co~letely converged 
solution to our customers. In Deceniler2007 we acquired C-CORincotporated C'C-COR''). As a result ofthese acquisitions, we have substantially 
increased our scale and criticaliDISs, as well as achieved greater product breadth and enhanced customer diversity. As the cable system industry 
has continued to consolidate, supplier scale and product breadth have become increasingly ilqlortant. We ~ect our increased product breadth and 
greater scale to be strategically relevant to our customers, thereby giving us an opportunity to capture a larger share of their spending. The ability to 
offer end-to-end solutions should enable us to optimizz: customer relationships and derive greater product pull through. We e~pect to regularly 
consider acquisition opportunities that could cost effectively e~pand our technology portfolio or strengthen our marlret presence or opportunities. 

Onr Principti Products 

A broadband cable system consists of three principal co~onents: 

• Headen d. The headend is a central point in the cable system where signals are received via satellite and other sources. High capacity 
routers connect the Internet and public switched telephone networks to the local cable access network in the headend. The headend 
organi2es, processes and retransmits signals through the distribution network to subscribers. Larger networks include both primaty 
headends and a series of secondary headends or hubs. 

• Distribution Network. The distribution network consists of fiber optic and collllial cables and associated optical and electronic equipment 
that take the conmined signals from the headend and transmits them 
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throughout the cable system to optical nodes and ultimately the subscriber premises. The distribution network also collects requests and 
transmissions ftom subscnbers and transports them back to the headend for processing and transmission. 

• Subscriber Premises. Cable drops elltend ftom DJJhi taps to subscnbers' homes and connect to a subscriber's television set, set-top box, 
telephony network interliu:e device or high speed cable zmdem. 

We provide cable system operators with a comprehensive product offering for the headend, distribution network and subscriber premises. We 
divide our product offerings into three segments: 

BrOIIdbodCommwlieations SysteDB ("BCS"): 

• VoiP and High Speed Data products 

• CMTS Edge Router 

• 2-l..ine Residential EMTA 

• Multi-line EMTA for Residential and Coiiiilllll'Cial Services 

• Wireless Giteway FM:TA 

• High speed data Cable Modems 

• Video I IP products 

• CMTS Edge Router 

• Universal F.dgeQAM 

• Whole Home DVR 

• Video Processing products 

• Digital Video Fncoders and MultipleliCI'S 

• Transcoders, Trans raters, and Statistical MultipleliCI'S 

A£ee11, TriiiiSport & Stqp.ie1 ("ATS"): 

• HFC plant equipment products 

• Headend and Hub products 

• Optical Transmitters 

• OpticalA~q~lifiers 

• OpticalRepeaters 

• Optical Nodes 

• ePON Optical Network Units 

• ePON Optical Line Tem:Dnals 

• RF over Glass (RFOG) Optical Network Units 

• Radio Frequency products 

• JnftastiUcture products for fiber optic or coBJiial networks built under or above ground 

• Cable and strand 

• Vaults 

• Conduit 

• Drop IIBterials 

• Tools 
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• Connectots 

• Test equipment 

Mella&: Comn:mdeations SYJteiDI ("MCS"): 

• Content and Operations management systems 

• Video on Demand 

• Ad Insertion 

• Digital Advertising 

• Operations management systems 

• Service AssUillllce 

• Service Ful1illn:amt 

• Mobile W orld'orce Management 

• Fizd Mobile Convergence Network 

• Mobility Applil:ation Server ("MAS") fur continuity of services across wireless and PackctCabltrM Netwmb 

• Voice Call Continuity ("VCC'') Applil:ation Server for continuity of services in IP Multimedia Subsystem ("IMS") Netwozks 

BI"OIIMiland CoiiiiiQIDieations SytteiDI 

Voice over IP and Data Products 

Headend- The heart of a Voice over IP or data headend is a CMTS Edge Router. A CMTS, along with a call agent, a gateway, and 
provisioning systems, provides the ability to integrate the Publil:-Switched Telephone Network C'PSTN''), and high speed data services over a HFC 
netwolk. The CMTS provides many of the same capabilities found in a Metro Router, with the addition of the cable-specific intedilce functions to 
provide IP capability over the HFC network. The CMTS is also responsible for initializing and IIIDniloring all cable IIIDdems and EMTAs connected to 
the HFC netwolk. We provide two Cable Edge Router products, the 0141"CMTS and the C4c TM CMTS, used in the cable operator's headend that 
provide VoiP, Video over IP, and high speed data services to residential or business subscribers. The CMTS is a highly con:plex, reliable, real-time 
sensitive element of a carrier-grade broadband networlt, responsible for ensuring the quality of the services provided. 

During 2009,- introduced the Ok:, a con:pact version of the C4 chassis which utilizes the same line canis as the large C4 CMTS. The C4c is 
an economical choice for smaller operators who want to upgrade to DOCSIS 3.0 wideband Edge Router services but do not need the density and 
capacity ofthe fullC4. 

Subscriber Premises- Subscriber premises equipment includes DOCSIS® certified cable IIIOdems for high speed data applil:ations as -11 as 
Euro-DOCSIS® certified versions and PacketCablen.~ Certified EMTAs for VoiP applil:ations in both DOCSIS® and Euro-DOCSIS® netwozks. The 
PacketCableTM solution builds on DOCSIS® and its quality of service enhancements to support lifeline telephony deployed over HFC netwozks. Our 
Touchstone® product line provides carrier-grade performance to enable operators to provide all data, telephony and video services on the same 
network using coiii'IXIn equipment. 

During 2009, - introduced the WBM760 DOCSIS Wide band Cable Modem capable of speeds up to 140Mbps and the TM722 DOCSIS 
Wideband Multimedia Terminal Adapter capable of speeds up to 160Mbps. Both units allow cable operators to con:pete mvorably against telephone 
company fiber to the home services. 

Our Molli® Whole Home DVRand its con:panion Molli-mate® are 1111rketed directly to consumers. With the addition of a CableCard® provided 
from the consumer's serving MSO, the Moxi provides a robust digital cable set-top box and video recording ellperience with Clllended capability to 
access video and audio content stored on other devices connected to the home network oravailable over the Internet. Molli-mate elltends this 
capability via the 
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home netwolk to any TV in the home. In 2009, we introduced a three tuner version of the Mold Whole Home DVR that enables recording and/or 
watching three live prograrm sinultaneously. 

Videoi/P Products 

Headend- Digital Video streB.IIII are bridged on to the HFC network using an edge DllltipnriDDdu1ator such as the D5TM Universal Edge 
QAM. The D5TM nultiple11es digital video and IP data and DDdulates the signals for transmission on a cable service provider's HFC plant. The D5TM 
Universal Edge QAM is compatible with DOCSIS® cable Imdems as well as MPEG-2 and MPEG4 set-top bolll:ls. The D5TM Universal Edge QAM is 
ideal for service providers deploying video on deiiiiild and switched digital video (SDV) services where IIIIIIY unicast channels are required. During 
2009 we introduced the QPM 8DX4 Imdule for the DS. 

Video Processing 

Headend- We IIIIIIkct a tine ofMPEGdigital video encoders and processors under the Encore®, Quartet®, HEMi® and VIPI® brands. Encore 
is designed to provide very high quality MPEG-2 digital video encoding and 011ltiplemg. Quartet is designed to provide good quality, economical 
MPEG-2 encoding for regional channel digitimtion. HEMi provides a means to digitally encode several local analog channels, 011ltiplex them into an 
eJdsting MPEG stream and DDdulate the stream for inclusion in a digital service to 0111tiple dwellin.g units and smill headends. The VIPr platfollD is a 
0111tipurpose video processor providing HD-to-SD trans coding, trans rating, rate shaping, and up to 4:1 HD channel statistical 011ltiplemg. All of 
our video processing products are IP-based and address advanced digital video services. 

Aue11, TriDiport & SUWJea 

The traditional HFC netwolk connects a headend to individual residential and or business users through a progression of fiber optic and 
coaxial cables and a variety of electrical and optical devices that Imdulate, transmit, receive, and amplifY the radio frequency and optical signals as 
they DJJVe over the networlr. The local HFC netwolk consists of three IIBjor co~q>onents: the headend and hubs, optical nodes, and the radio 
frequency plant. We offer product lines for all three co~q>onents. The optics platforms support both coarse wave division multiplemg (CWDM) and 
Dense Wave Division MultipleJdng (DWDM), which provide Imre capacity per subscriber over eJdsting infrastructures and provide state-of-the-art 
capacity fornewnetwolks. 

Headend and Hubs 

We offer a broad range ofiiiiilaged and s eatable headend and hub equipment for domestic and international applications. The benchiiB!k 
design of CHPrM 5000 convmged headend platfollD with advanced CWDM and DWDM technologies that lower the capital costs of delivering DJJre 
bandwidth per subscriber while enabling netwolk operators to increase theirnetwolk capacity for advanced services, such as video on deiiiiild, high 
definition television, high speed Internet, and voice over Internet Protocol 

Optical Tran.rmiasion 

Optical transport continues to migrate deeper into the netwolks, closer to the customer driven both by competition and ilqlroving economics 
around optical technologies. We have put specific focus into supporting this migration with the development of advanced, nulti-wavelength optical 
transmitters, optical amplifiers and optical repeaters. These platforms allow the operators to rapidly and significantly 0111tiply the capacity of their 
eJdsting fiber infrastructures and leverage them closer to the end user. These co~q>onents are also essential elements of the rapidly evolving Passive 
Optical Netwolks (PON) such as radio frequency over glass (RFoG) which leverages eJdsting back office and customer premise equipment and 
ethernet passive optical netwolks (ePON) whK:h provides gigabit data rates to coiiiiiiCI'Cial custoliiCJ'S again utilizing eJdsting optical infrastructures 
and DOCSIS® provisioning systems. 
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Optical Nodes 

The general function of the optical node in the local hybrid fiber coaxnetworlds to convert infoliiiltion from optical signals to electronic 
signals for distribution to the home or business. Our node series offers the perfoliiilDce service, segmentability, and cost efficiency required to meet 
the demmds of the m~st advanced network architectures. Our nodes utilize scalable space and cost-saving technology that allows netwmk 
operators to have a "pay-as-they-grow" approach in deploying their infrastructure, minimizing capital expenditures while maximizing network service 
availability and perl'oliiilDce. 

During 2009, we introduced the 1 GHz CORWave II C-Band downstream optics products. The CORWave II Optical Multiplexing Technology 
delivers !Dlre wavelengths overlongerclistances than the CWDM technology it complements with co~arable perfoliiilDce. CORWave platfoiiiiS 
support the essential delivery ofliD SDV, On Demand and business services on existing MSO fiber networks with superior quality service levels. 
CORWave is an extension of the broadly deployed, field proven CHP CWDM optics that deliver m~re capacity over longer-link distances on existing 
fiber. 

ePON Solutions 

Comnercial customers have gained increasing MSO focus in recent years as residential penetrstion has peaked. Comn:rcial customers by their 
nature place greater demmds on data networks than traditional residential customers; ePON solutions ideally address those demmds. We have 
crafted its headend optical line tenninations (OLT's) to be coiqJatible with the widely deployed CHP platfonn. The optical wavelengths are designed 
to co-exist in existing residential networks. The customer premise, optical network units (ONU's) have been created with a flrule feature set to meet 
the variety of comnercial requirements and enable comnercial customers access to gigabit speed data Jlltes. Finally, these solutions are mmaged 
with DOCSIS control intermce thus enabling the MSO to use existing residential customer mmagement and provisioning system~. 

RFoG Solutions 

Radio Frequency over Glass (RFoG) solutions utilize a subset ofourheadend and hub products, optical transmission products and newly 
available RFoGONU's. These solutions allow the MSO to take fiber directly to the side of the customer premises while IIBintaining existing back 
office, headend and customer premise solutions. The ARRIS solution is also crafted to be co~atible with an optical wave plan that allows it to co­
exist in the same fiber infrastructure with tlllditional HFC and the newer ePON solutions. 

Radio Frequency Products 

The radio frequency products transmt infoliiiltion between the optical nodes and subscnbers. These products are radio frequency BII~~lifiers 
that come in various configUJlltions such as trunks, bridgers, and line extenders to support both domestic and international IDIIrkets. Representing 
one of the largest installed bases in the industry, our BII~~lifiers use drop-in replacem:nt m~dules to allow cost and time saving upgrades for the 
operators. Many of these BII~~lifiers are co~lemented by optical nodes upgmde kits to provide a wide array of options for the operators to enhance 
the capacity of their networks. 

Supplies 

We offer a variety of products that are used by MSOs to build and mtintain their cable plants. Our products are co~lemented by our 
extensive distribution infrastructure, which is focused on providing efficient delivery of products from stocking or drop-ship locations. We believe 
the strength of our product portfolio is our broad offering of trusted name-bJllnd products, stJlltegic proprietazy product lines and our ellperience in 
distribution. Our name-brand products are mmufactured to our specifications by mmufiu:turing partners. These products include taps, line 
passives, house passives and premises installation equipment I!IIIIbted under our Regal® brand name; MONARCH !II aerial and underground plant 
construction products and enclosures; Digicon® premiumF-connectors; and Fiber'l'el fiber optic connectivity devices and accessories. Through our 
product selection, we are able to address substantially aD broadband infrastructure applications, including fiber optics, outside plant constroction, 
drop and premises installation, and signal acquisition and distnbution. 
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We also resell products from vendors, which include widely recognized brands to small specialty manufilcturers. Through our strategic 
suppliers, we also supply ancillary products 1ilre tools, safety equipment, testing devices and specialty electronics. Our custom:rs benefit from our 
inventocy managemmt, fillfillmimt and logistics capabilities and services. These services range from just-in-~ delivecy, product "kitting," 
specialized electronic interfilces, and customized reporting, to mJre co:n:plexand cotq)rehensive supply chain managemmt solutions. These services 
co:n:plement our product offerings with advanced channel-to-IIIIrlret and logistics capabilities, elltensive product bundling opportunities, and an 
ability to deliver carrier-grade infrastructure solutions in the passive transmission portions of the networlc. The depth and breadth of our inventocy 
and service capabilities enable us to provide our customers with single supplier flexibility. 

Melia & Communieltions Sy1te11111 

Our integrated, application-oriented IP solutions are designed to enable netw01k operators to effectively deploy and manage revenue­
generating, on demand entertainment and information services. Buih on open industcy standards, our solutions can be tailored to the operators' 
needs -from a bundled suite to a point-specific application. Our solutions provide for an etfu:ient and cost-effective transition to Internet ProtocoJ.. 
oriented network services. 

On Demand and Ad lllsertion 

Our Managed Content Delivecy Network ("CDN") Platform eliminates the need formuhiple hardware and software managemmt systems to 
deliver and manage video on demand ("VOD"), linear and demand-oriented advertising ("AdVOD"), network-based digital video recording ("nPVR"), 
and switched digital video ("SDV') services. Also, this platform streams content and advertising to any device, whether mobile, personal COJllluter, 
or standard, high definition and Internal Protocol television, all from a single server. Our content managemmt system offers a set of management and 
technical business tools to help cable operators migrate netwoiks to digital in order to efficiently allocate bandwidth and to lower operating costs. 
Our professional service personnel can add project managemmt support for switched digital video ilq:llementation. 

ConvergeMediaTM Video On IJerrwnd Management and Distribution 

Our On Demand Management System lets network operators manage all aspects of video on demand- the system, the content, and the 
business -from a single, integrated platform that gives real-~ control and visibility to achieve IIBXimwn revenue. ConvergeMedia Manager 
("CMM"), which is at the heart of our managed content delivecy network ("CON") platform, supports a colll'lete range of interactive television 
services and provides an open architecture formpid development and delivecy of future content delivecy services.In addition, CMM eliminates 
unnecessacy manual intervention, s:itqllifies operations, and reduces costs through a single platform and an accotq)anying set of processes to 
manage on demand service delivecy at coiporate, regional, and local levels, all in real time and across different video on demand delivecy systems. 

During 2009 we introduced a new video server, the XMSTM. Based on colllllCI'Cial off-the-shelf(''COTS") colll'onents, this next generation 
server delivers lowest cost performance over a wide range of customer applications. Future performance and cost ilq:lrovements will take full 
advantage of the continual technological evolution of COTS colll'onents without the need for customized redesign. 

ConvergeMediaTM Digital Advertising 

Using our Digital Progmm Insertion (''DPI"), network operators can reach both digital and analog custom:rs from one, cost-effective platform 
This allows for a siDJoth, scalable transition from analog-only systems and helps mise revenues from a variety of advertising mJdels, including high 
definition ad insertion with standard and high definition content, local and long form ads, and ta.tgeted advertising by geographic and demJgraphic 
segment. Telescoping, a form of viewer selected advertising, puts the consumer in control by aJlowing users to seek successive levels of detail about 
a given product or service being advertised. 

During 2009, we successfully coiqJ!eted of a series of Advanced Advertising use cases at the Cablei..abslll Advanced Advertising Interop. 
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Operations Management Systems 

We provide a unified operations support system("OSS'') suite of products that allows custoDIIml to ensure high levels of service availability 
through offering visibility, analysis, and control to address their bandwidth DBtlagem:nt, netwolk optimimtion and assurance, and automated 
workforee needs. This OSS suite provides a set of applications that support netwolk operators' business and engineering needs by reducing the 
cost and corq>lexity of managing standards-based (DOCSISIII) and hybrid fiber coaxnetwolks while speeding deploym:nt of new Jnteroet Protocol 
services in cable netwolks. 

Service Assurance 

CustoDIIml can enhance and ilqlrove business processes with our Assurance applications (Serv AssureTIII) by reducing timl to repair outages, 
minimizing truck roDs, and autoDBting DBtlagem:nt of revenue-generating services. We provide the tools fur cable operators to have a 360", real-timl 
view of their networks. With over 20 million devices in subscnbers' hom:s being mmitored worldwide, our Assurance applications help 
coiilllliiDicate netwolk and device status across the entire netwolk. proactively pinpointing outage locations and impact on subscribers, and 
forecasting and planning for IDIXin:umnetwork capacity. 

Service Fulfillment 

Our Fulfillm:nt application autoDBtes the e:lfective utili7ation ofbandwidth for delivering video on dCDBlld, Jnteroet telephony, gaming, and a 
whole host of content applications available to consuDIIml today. By ensuring standards-based quality of service ("QoS''), this tool lets netwolk 
operators prioritize or de-prioritize specific data packets as needed, while providing an infrastructure for event-based billing based on bandwidth 
usage. The consum:r is placed in control with tools to select liom services on an as-needed, bandwidth on dCDBlld basis. 

Mobile Workforce Management 

Our suite of field service management tools combines browser-based business applications with real-timl connectivity to the mobile wolkforce 
through wireless data connections and m>bile corq>uting devices. By managing service delivety and netwolk integrity, we help netwolk operators 
reduce operating CJ!Ilenses by minimizing the need to send technicians on service and maintenance calls while maximizing service quality and 
customer retention. 

Fixed Mobile Convergence ("FMC") 

Our Mobility and Voice Call Continuity Application Servers provide a migration strategy for cable operators' digital voice services, allowing 
them to evolve their ellisting landline voice service by degrees into a fully~onverged landline and wireless offering. 

Sllles IIIUIMII'keting 

We are positioned to serve custoDIIml worldwide with a sales and sales engineering organimtion corq>lem:nted by a skilled technical services 
team We maintain sales offices in Colorado, Connecticut, Georgia, and Pennsylvania in the United States, and in Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Hong 
Kong, Japan, Korea, M~o, The Netherlands, and Spain. Our sales engineering team assists custoDIIml in system design and specification and can 
prorq>tly be onsite to resolve any problems that may arise during the course of a project. Our technical services team provides professional services 
through Cl!perienced and highly skilled personnel who wolk with netwolk operators to design and keep their netwolks operating at peak 
perfonmnce. Core corq>etencies include netwodc engineering and design, project DBtlagement fur launching advanced applications over corq>lcx 
broadband netwolks, and solutions to m>ve today's sophisticated netwolks forward to Internet Protocol and digital services. Additionally, we 
provide 24x7 technical support, dinx:tly and through channel partners, as well as provide training for custoDIIml and channel partners, as required, 
both in our filcilities and at our custoDIIml' sites. 

We have agreements in various countries and regions with Value Added Resellers (''VARs"), sales representatives and channel partners that 
extend our sales presence into Illlllkets without established sales offices. We 
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also maintain an inside sales group that is responsible for regular phone contact with the customer, prolq)t order entry, timely and accurate delivery, 
and effective sales administration. 

Our DBlket:ing and product IDID.agement teii!DS focus on each of the various product categories and wo:rk with our engineers and various 
technology suppliers on new products and product enhancements. These teii!DS are responsible for inventory levels, pricing, delivery reqWrem:nts, 
market demand analysis, product positioning and advertising. 

We are coiiiiiiitted to providing superior levels of customer service by incorpmating innovative customer-<:entm: strategies and processes 
supported by business systems designed to deliver differentiating product support and value-added services. We have :irqllemented advanced 
customer relationship management programs to bring additional value to our customers and provide significant value to our operations managemmt. 
Through these infonmtion system!, we can provide our customers with product infonmtion ranging fromoperational!DID.uals to the latest product 
updates. Through on-going development and refinement, these programs wiD help to improve our productivity and enable us to further improve our 
customer-focused services. 

Customers 

The vast majority of our sales are to cable system operators worldwide. As the U.S. cable industry continues a trend toward consolidation, the 
six largest MSOs control approllimately 89.9"/o of the triple play RGUs within the U.S. cable llllllbt (according to Dataxis third quarter 2009), thereby 
IIIIk:ing our sales to those MSOs critical to our success. Our sales are substantially dependent upon a system operator's selection of ARRIS' 
network equipment, demand for increased broadband services by subscribers, and general capital el!penditure levels by system operators. Our two 
largest customers (including their affiliates, as applicable) are Comcast and Timl W amer Cable. From time-to-timl, the affiliates included in our 
revenues from these customers have changed as a result of mergers and acquisitions. Therefore, the revenue for our customers for prior periods bas 
been adjusted to include, on a comparable basis for all periods presented, the affiliates cum:ntly understood to be under commn control Our sales 
to these customers for the last three years were: 

Comcast and affiliates 
%of sales 

Timl W amer Cable and afliliatea 
%of sales 

Yean ended December 31, 
200!1 2008 2007 

(In thon~anda) 

s 353,658 s 300,934 $ 366,894 
31.9"/o 26.3% 37.0% 

s 230,211 s 235,405 $ 106,376 
20.8% 20.6% 10.7% 

ARRIS utilizes Standard Term~ of Sale. These Standard Tel"m! of Sale apply to an purchases ~ept those to a few of our large customers with 
whom we have cm:cuted general purchase agreemmts (''GPAs"). These GPAs do not obligate the customer to a specific volume ofbusiness. The 
vast nmjority of our sales, whether to custom:m with GP As or otherwise, result from periodic purchase orders. We have !IIlltiple agreements with 
our largest customers, such as Comcast and Timl Wamer, based upon their needs or as a result of prior acquisitions. We maintain these agreemmts 
in the normal course of our business. 

International Operatlom 

Our international revenue is generated primuily from Asia-Pacific, Europe, Latin Am.:rica and Canada. The Asia-Pacific muket includes China, 
Hong Kong, Japan, KDrea, Singapore, and Taiwan. The European market includes Austria, Belgium, France, Germany, the Netherlands, Norway, 
Poland, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Great Britain, Ireland, l'uiby, Russia, Romania, Hungry and Israel The Latin Anmica llllllbt includes 
Argentina, Brazil, Otile, Colonilia, Mexico, Peru, Puerto Rico, Ecuador, Honduras, Costa Rica, Panama, Jamaica and Bahamas. Revenues from 
international customers were approximately 26.5%, 29.1% and 27.0% oftota1 revenues for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
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We continue to strategically invest in worldwide marketing and sales effurts, which have yielded some promising results in several regions. 
We currently IIBintain international sales offices in Aigentina, Bra2il, Chile, Hong Kong, Japan, Korea, Mexico, The Netherlands, and Spain. 

Research andDewlopmnt 

We operate in an industzy that is subject to mpid changes in technology. Our ability to co~q>ete successfully depends in large part upon 
anticipating such changes. Accordingly, we engage in ongoing research and development activities in response to OUT customers' needs with the 
intention to advance existing product lines and/or develop new offerings. We are comnitted to mpid innovation and the development of new 
technologies in the evolving broadband llllllbt. New producta are developed in oUT research and development labomtories in Beaverton, Oregon; 
Cork, Ireland; Kirkland, Oregon; lisle, Illinois; Shemhen, O!ina; State College, Pennsylvania; Suwanee, Georgia; Wallingford, Connecticut; and 
Waltham, Massachlllletts. We also funn stmtegic alliances with world-class produceJS and suppliers of co~q>lementazy technology to provide 
"best-in-class" technologies focused on "time-to-market" solutions. 

In oUT Broadband Co1IIIJ.lllications Systeml business segment, we believe that oUT future success depends on our mpid adoption and 
itqllementation ofbroadband local access industzy specifications, as well as mpid innovation and introduction of technologies that provide service 
and perfoiiiiiillce di1ferentiation. To that end, we believe that the C4® CMTS Edge Router product line continues to lead the industry in areas such as 
fauh tolerance, wire-speed throughput and routing, and density. With the introduction ofDOCSIS® 3.0 capabilities on the C4 platform in 2008, we 
extended this 1eadeJShip and increased worldwide market share. We introduced the C4c CMTS in 2009, which is designed fur small to uid-sizll 
operato111 who are looking for a CMTS that deliveJS superior RF perfoiiiiUlce while occupying less space than the C4 for delivering high speed data 
services. Product development is focused on adding additional revenue-generating features, increasing, reducing po~ conslliilltion, and cost 
reduction. 

The Touchstonelll product line offers a wide-mnge ofDOCSIS®, Rlro-DOCSIS® and PackctCabl.en.l certified products, including Touchstonelll 
Cable Modems, Touchstone® Telephony Model'lll and Touchstone® Telephony Ports. In addition to the introduction of several new cost-reduced 
veJSions, the Touchstonelll product line was CO!qlletely refreshed with the addition ofDOCSISIIl3.0 capabilities. We also continued to add 
additional capabilities to the llirM UniveJSal Edge QAM, with the introduction of a new Imdule enabling operato111 to increase their capacity with a 
sitqlle plug-in card replacement, thus preserving their existing capital 

We augmented the technology we acquired in the EG Technology, Inc tmnsaction to enhance the VIPr 2200 Advanced Video Processor, 
enabling Imre efficient spectrum utili2ation and significant QAM channel cost savings. We also introduced a new ad splicing feature enhancing oUT 
ConvergeMellia platfurm's Advanced Advertising capabilities. ARRIS now provides mu.hi-fuiiiiit, DJJhi-resolution video encoding ofMPF.G-2, 
MPEG4, SD and HD channels. 

We continued the development of the Moxi® whole home DVR with the introduction of a three tuner veJSion enabling sinultaneous recording 
or viewing on all three channels. We continue to develop new features fur the Moxi platfurmincluding the Moxi-IIBte, an IP set-top unit allowing the 
subscriber to view live or recorded program from the mlin Moxi DVR. on any TV in the hom:. 

In oUT Access, Tmnsport & Supplies business segment, oUT research and development has focused on 1 GHz optical access and PON 
producta. We were the first to introduce a complete 1 GHz access platfurmin the industry. In particular, OUT CEP 5000 headend platform and 
OptoMaxnodes provide a wide variety of options to the operator to extend the capacity of their existing inftastructures through service group 
segmentation or DJJb:i-wavelength optical tmnsport. We continue to introduce innovative mu.ltiwavelength optical tmnsmission products to allow 
MSOs to cost effectively eJ!Pand the use of their existing installed fiber netwotks. 

In OUT Media Comnunications SystCI'Ill business segment, we have focused on developing the ConvergeMedia® Unified Video Platfunn 
supporting VIdeo on Demmd (VOD), Broadcast Linear and Advanced Advertising on a single platfurm. We continue to develop new features such 
as Teimte peJSonal video recording allowing individual subscnbeJS to store any program on the ConvergeMedia server for later viewing. 
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Research and developmmt el!penses in 2009, 2008, and 2007 were approllimately $124.6 million, $112.5 million, and $71.2 million, respectively. 
Research and development expenses as a percent of sales in 2009, 2008 and 2007 were approximltely 11.3%, 9.8% and 7.2%, respectively. These 
costs include allocated coiiiiiDn costs associated with info11111tion technologies and facilities. 

lntellectull Property 

We have an active patenting program for protecting our innovations. As ofJanuary 31, 2010, the patenting programeonsisted ofmtintaining 
our portfolio of approximately 460 issued patents (both U.S. and foreign) and pursuing patent protection on new inventions (currently approximately 
400 U.S. and foreign patent applli:ations ). In our effort to pursue new patents, we have created a process whereby ~loyees DllY submit ideas of 
inventions for review by DllDagem:nt. The review process evaluates each subnission for novelty, delectability, and commm:ial value. Patent 
applications are filed on the inventions that 11111et the criteria. In addition, we hold an eJ~Clusive lli:ens e, for use in our field, ofnUIIIm)US patents 
relating to fiber optic and radio frequency transmission equipment and technology, and networkDilDagem:nt techniques and services. 

Our patents and patent applications generally are in the areas oftelecomomications hardwaJe, software and related technologies. Our recent 
research and development has led to a nUll'ber of patent applli:ations in technology related to DOCSIS®. Through various acquisitions over the past 
several years, we have acquired patents related to a wide range of technologies, including CMTS, wide area networks, fiber and cable systCIIII, video 
processing, set-top boJ~es and ad insertion. 

For technology that is not owned by us, we have a program for obtaining appropriate lli:enses with the industry leaders to ensure that the 
strongest possible patents support the licensed technology. In addition, we have form:d strategic relationships with leading technology companies 
that will provide us with early access to technology and will help keep us at the forefront of our industry. We also have a tradeDilrk program for 
protecting and developing tradCDilrks. As ofJanuary 31, 2010, ARRIS bas 45 registered or pending tradCDilrk registrations. OurtradCDilrk program 
includes procedures for the use of current tradCDilrks and for the development of new tradCDilrks. This program is designed to ensure that our 
~loyees properly use our registered tradeOilrks and any new tradCDilrks that are expected to develop strong brand loyalty and n811111 recognition. 
The design of our tradCDilrk program is intended to protect our trademarks :from dilution or cancellation. From tilllll-to-tilllll there are significant 
disputes with respect to the ownemhip of the technology used in our industry and patent infringem:nts. See Part I, ltem3, "Legal Proceedings." 

ProW.d Sourcing mdDistrlbntlon 

Our product sourcing strategy for products other than Access and Transport products centers on the use of contract manufacturers to 
produce our products. Our largest contract manufil.cture:rs are Unihan, Plems Services Cm:poration, and Flextronics. The facilities operated by these 
contract manufilcturers for the production of our products are located in China, Ireland, Mellico, and the United States. 

We have contracts with each of these manufacturers. We provide these manufil.cture:rs with a 6-month or 12-month rolling, non-binding 
forecasts, and we typically have a minirrumof60 days of purchase ordem placed with them for products. Purchase ordem for delivery within 60 days 
are generally not cancelable. Purchase ordem with delivery past 60 days DllY be cancelled with penahies in accordance with each vendor's terms. 
Each contract manufilcturer provides a minilmm IS-month WIIDllllty. 

We manumcture our Access and Transport products in our own manufil.cturing facility in Tijuana, Mexico, which was acquired as part of our 
acquisition ofC-OOR. The factory is 89,400 square feet, and, as ofDecellDer 31,2009, we ~Joyed approllimately 334 ~loyees. Typical items 
purchased for the ARRIS manufactured products are fiber optic las em, photo receivers, mdio frequency hybrids, printed circuit boanls, die cast 
aluminum housings, and other electronic components. Ahhough som: of the components we use are single sourced, generally there are alternate 
sources, if needed. We outsource the manufacture and repair of certain assemblies and modules where it is cost effective to do so or where there are 
advantages with respect to delivery tillllls. Current outsourcing arrangem:nts include European vemions of amplifiers, certain power supplies, 
accessories, optical modules, digital return modules, circuit boards, repair services, and small-lot manufacturing. 
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We distribute a substantial nmmer of products that are not produced by us in order to provide our customers with a co~q>rehensive product 
offering. For instance, we distribute hardware and installation products that are distributed through regional warehouses in California, Japan, The 
Netherlands, and North Carolina and through drop shipi!IImts from our contiact manulilcturenllocated throughout the world. 

We obtain key co~q~onents fromnUIIII:l"Ous third party suppliers. For ~le, Broadcomprovides seven!l DOCSIS® co~q~onents in our CMTS 
product line. We also make extensive use ofFPGA fromAltera and Xilinxin our C4® CMTS, C3 CMTS, and DS Universal Edge QAM. T~ 
Instruments and Broadcom provide co~q>onents used in some of our customer premises equipment (CPE) (ie., WTAs and cable modem~). Our 
agreCII~~mts include technology licensing and co~q~onent purchases. Several of our co~q~etitors have similar agreCII~~mts fur these co~q~onents. In 
addition, we license software for operating network and security system~ or sub-system~, and a variety of routing protocols from different suppliers. 

B~~~:klog 

Our backlog consists of unfilled customer orders believed to be finn and long-termcontiacts that have not been co~q~leted. With respect to 
long-term contracts, we include in our backlog only amounts representing orders currently released fur production or, in specific instances, the 
amount we ~ect to be released in the succeeding 12 months. The amount contained in backlog fur any contract or order may not be the total 
amount of the contiact or order. The amount of our backlog at any given time does not reflect ~ected revenues for any fiscal period. 

Our backlog at Def.lentler 31, 2009 was approximately $144.4 million, at December 31, 2008 was approximately $114.8 million, and at Decermer 31, 
2riJl was approximately $136.7 million. We believe that aD of the backlog existing at Decermer 31, 2009 will be shipped in 2010. 

Anticipated orders from customers IDIIY mil to materiali2c and delivexy schedules may be defum:d or cancelled for a nmmer of reasons, 
including reductions in capital spending by netwolk operators, customer financial difficulties, annual capital spending budget cycles, and 
construction delays. 

CompetidOD 

The broadband comnunication sys~ markets are dynamic and highly competitive and require co~q>anies to react quickly and capitali2e on 
change. We I!lllst retain skilled and experienced personnel, as well as deploy substantial resources to meet the changing demands of the industJy 
and IWlit be nimble to be able to capitali2e on change. We compete with national, regional and localmanulilcturenl, distributors and wholesalers 
including some co~q>anies that are larger than we are. Our major COtq)etitors include: 

• Aurora Netwolb; 

• BigBand Netwolb; 

• Casa System~, Inc.; 

• Cisco System~, Inc.; 

• Comnscope, Inc.; 

• Concuuent Computer Corporation; 

• Ericsson (TandbergTV); 

• Harmonic, Inc.; 

• Motorola, Inc.; 

• SeaOlange, Inc.; 

• SMC Netwolb; 

• Tec:hnicolor; 

• TVC Comnunications, Inc., and; 

• Ubee Interactive, Inc. 
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Our products are Illlllketed with ~basis on quality, advanced technology, differentiating reatuzes, flexibility, service, and business solutions, 
and are generally priced competitively with other manufacturers' product lines. Product reliability and performance, technological innovation, 
responsive custom:r service, breadth of product offering, and pricing are several of the key criteria for success over our competition. 

One of the principal growth IDillirets fur us is the high speed data access Illlllket into which we sell a CMTS, the Edge Router fur data and VoiP 
services. Cisco took an early lead in the initial deploym:nt of data-only CMTS products and is ellpected to defend its position vis both upgrades to 
existiog products and the introduction of new products. Motorola also has been ~hasizing routing and canier-grade performance for its CMTS. In 
20CJl, one of our major colqletitors in this Illlllket, BigBand Netwotks, exited the Illlllket. In the fourth quarter of2009 acconling to Jnfunetics 
Research, CMTS and Edge QAM Hardware and Subscribers Quarterly Worldwide and Regional Market Share, Size, and Forecasts, Fourth 
Quarter 2009, we llllintained number one worldwide marlret share at 44.9"/o in the CMTS Edge Router product category, for the third quarter in a row. 

The custom:rpremises business consists ofvoice over IP enabled 100dem1 (EMTAs) and cable IOOdemi. Motorola is the Illlllket leader in 
cable 100demi while ARRIS has been the market leader in the R'dTA product category since its inception. We compete on price, product 
performance, our telephony ellperience, and integration capabilities. Cisco vis its Scientific-Atlanta acquisition also bas had success in the cable 
~rodemiillllht and F.MTA Illlllket. ARRIS has llllintained nwmer one F.MTA Illlllht share throughout 2005, 2006, 20CJ7, 2008 and had approximately 
48% of the world marlret in the fuurth quarter of2009 acconling to Infunetics Research, Broadband CPE Quarterly Worldwide Market Share and 
Forecasts for Third Quarter 2009. VoiP deploym:nts slowed in 2009 as COJlllared to the smre period in 2008 based on the Infonetics report. We 
believe this is the result of early VoiP Illlllket deploym:nts slowing impacted by the weakening economic environm:nt offilet by growth in less 
matuze marlrets including international operators. 

Our content and operations managem:nt system~ COJlllete with several vendors offering on demand video and digital advertising insertion 
hardware and software, including Cisco, Concurrent Computer Corporation, Ericsson's TandbeigTVDivision, Motorola, SeaCbange International 
Inc., as well as vendors offering network.managem:nt, ~robile work.furoe managem:nt, network configuration managem:nt, and network capacity 
managem:nt system! in the United States, some of which may currently have greater sales in these areas than we do. In som: instances, our 
custom:rs internally develop their own software fur operations support system~. However, we believe that we offer a 100re integrated solution that 
gives WI a colqletitive advantage in supporting the requirements ofboth to day's HFC networks and the emerging all-digital, packet-based netwotks. 

We also coJlllete with Aurora Networks, Cisco, Hanmnic, and Motorola fur products within the Access, Transport & Supplies group. Various 
manu&cturers, who are suppliers to us, also sell directly to our custom:rs, as well as through other distnbutors, into the cable IDilliretplace. In 
addition, because of the convergence of the cable, telecommmications and computer industries and rapid technological development, new 
competitors may enter the cable !IIIrket. 

In the supplies distribution business we colqlete with national distributors, such as Conmscope and TVC Colii!Dinications, Inc., and with 
several local and regional distributors. Product breadth, price, availability and service are the principal COJllletitive advantages in the supply 
business. Our products in the supplies distribution business are colqletitively priced and are Illlllketed with ~basis on quality. Product reliability 
and perfuiiiBilce, superior and responsive technical and administrative support, and breadth of product offerings are key criteria fur colqletition. 
Technological innovations and speed to marlret are additional COJllletitive &ctors. 

lastly, some of our COJllletitors, notably Cisco and Motorola, are larger COJlllanies with greater financial resources and product breadth than 
us. This IlllY enable them to bundle products or be able to marlret and price products IDlre aggressively than we can. 

:Eiqioyeea 

As ofJanuary 31,2010, we had 1,884 ~loyees. ARRIS has no ~loyees represented by unions within the United States. We believe that we 
have Jmintained a strong relationship with our employees. Our future success depends, in part, on our ability to attract and retain key personnel 
Colqletition fur qualified personnel in the cable 
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industry is intense, and the loss of certain key personnel could have a material adverse effect on us. We have entered into e~q>loyment contracts 
with om lrey eJrCcutive officers and have confidentiality agreements with substantially all of om e~q>loyees. We also have long-term incentive 
prograiiii that are intended to provide substantial incentives for om key e~q>loyees to remain with us. 

ItemlA. Risk Factors 

Ora basi~~ns is depeJUiellt on cuto11111rs' capital spending on broadband co-llllication systeiiiS, aJUl redactioM by customers in capital 
spending ad.,ersely RjJect ow bwl~u. 

Ourperfonmnce is dependent on customm' capital spending for constructing, rebuilding, maintaining or upgrading broadband 
communications syste!III. Capital spending in the telecoiii!IIJDications industry is cyclical and can be curtailed or deferred on short notice. A variety 
of factors affect the atmunt of capital spending, and, therefore, om sales and profits, including: 

• genersl economic conditions; 

• customer specific financial or stock ma.tket conditions; 

• availability and cost of capital; 

• governmental regu]ation; 

• demands fornetwozkservices; 

• co~q>etition from other providers ofbroadband and high speed services; 

• acceptance ofnewservices offered by omcustomm; and 

• real or pereeived trends or uncertainties in these filctors. 

Several of om customm have accuunlated significant levels of debt. These high debt levels, coupled with the current tmbulence and 
uncertainty in the capitalma.tkets, have affected the ma.tket values of dollll.lstic cable operators and may ilqlact their access to capital in the future. 
Even if the financialbeahh of om customm remains intact, we cannot assure you that these customers may not purchase new equipment at levels 
we have seen in the past or ellpect in the future. During the later part of2008 and llllst of 2009, the economy and financial marlrets were heavily 
ilqlacted by housing llltlrlcet disruptions and foreclosures as well as the material disruptions in the credit llltlrlcets. One major MSO, Olarter 
Comnmications, recently filed for bankruptcy protection, and others may do so in due course. We cannot predict the ilqlact if any of the recent 
financial ma.tket tunmil, or of specific custom:r financial challenges on om custom:r's ellpansion and maintenance Cllpenditures. 

Tire mRrkets inwllicllwe op11rate Rrtl illteiUI!ly complltitin, RJUl competitive pi'IISSJIN!s 11111y RdVI!rsely affect Olll' l'llSrdts of opiiiYitioJrS. 

The ma.tkets for broadband communication syste!III are ex!Iellll.lly co~q>etitive and dynamic, requiring the co~q>anies that compete in these 
ma.tkets to react quk:kly and capitalize on change. Tills requires us to retain skilled and ellperienced personnel as well as to deploy substantial 
resources towanl m:cting the ever-<:banging demands of the industry. We co~q~ete with national and international manufacturers, distributors and 
wholesalers including many companies that are larger than we are. Our major co~q~etitors include: 

• Aurora Netwolks; 

• BigBand Netwozks; 

• Casa Syste!III, Inc.: 

• Cisco Systems, Inc.; 

• Corrmscope, Inc.; 

• Concurrent Computer Corporation; 
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• Ericsson (TandbergTV); 

• llarimnic, Inc.; 

• Motorola, Inc.; 

• SeaOlange, Inc.; 

• SMC Networlts; 

• Technicolor, Inc.; 

• TVC CoiiDIIllDications, Inc.: 

• Ubee Interactive, Inc 

In some instances, notably our software products, our customers thellllelves lilly be our con:petition as they lilly develop their own software. 
The mpid technological changes occurring in the broadband IIIIIIkcts lillY lead to the entry of new CO!qletitors, including those with substantially 
greater resources than our own. Because the IIIIIIkcts in which we con:pete are chamcteri2ed by rapid growth and, in some cases,low barriers to 
entry, smaller niche IIIIIIkct con:panies and start-up ventures also may become principal competitors in the future. Actions by existing con:petitors 
and the entry of new competitors may have an adverse effi:ct on our sales and profitability. The broadband coiiDIIllDications industry is further 
chamcteri2ed by rapid technological change. In the future, technological advances could lead to the obsolescence of some of our current products, 
which could have a IIIIterial adverse effi:ct on our business. 

Further, many of our larger con:petitors are in a better position to withstand any significant, sustained reduction in capital spending by 
customers. They often have broader product lines and IIIIliket focus and therefore are not as susceptible to downturns in a particular IIIIliket. In 
addition, several of our con:petitors have been in operation longer than we have been, and therefore they have more established relationships with 
domestic and foreign broadband service users. We lillY not be able to CO!qlete successfully in the future, and con:petition lillY negatively ilqlact 
our business. 

CoiUOiidatiotu in tile telecoiiiiiUUiicatiotu i1Ulustry could result in delays or redru:tiotu ;,. purch11ses ofprodru:ts, which would have a •aterial 
atlver!tz effect on om bWJituss. 

The telecoiiDIIllDications industry has el!pericnced the consolidation of many industry participants. When consolidations occur, it is possible 
that the acquirer will not continue using the samc suppliers, thereby possibly resuhing in an imo:Jediate or future elimination of sales opportunities 
for us or our con:petitors, depending upon who had the business initially. Consolidations also could resuh in delays in purchasing decisions by the 
mcrged businesses. The purchasing decisions of the mcrged con:panies could have a IIIIterial adverse effi:ct on our business. 

Mergers among the supplier base also have increased. Larger coni>ined companies with pooled capital resources lillY be able to provide 
solution altematives with which we would be put at a disadvantage to CO!qlete. The larger breadth of product offi:rings by these consolidated 
suppliers could result in customers electing to trim their supplier base for the advantages of one-stop shopping solutions for aD of their product 
needs. Consolidation of the supplier base could have a IIIIterial adverse effi:ct on our business. 

Om biiSiness is highly concelftr(lted in the cable televiMon portion oftlu teleco-rmlcatlotu 11Ulustry whlcllls slgnljkalftly impacted by 
tecllnological change. 

The cable television industry has gone through dralllltic technological change resulting in MSOs rapidly migrating their business from a one­
way television service to a two-way coiil!IJJ.Ilications networlc enabling mlltiple services, such as high speed Internet access, residential telephony 
services, business telephony servK:es and Internet access, video on demand and advertising services. New services that are, or lillY be offi:red by 
MSOs and other service providers, such as home security, power monitoring and contro~ high definition television, 3-D television, and a host of 
other new homc services are also based on and will be characteri2ed by rapidly evolving technology. The development of increasing tmnsmis sion 
speed, density and bandwidth for Internet traffic has also enabled the provision of high quality, feature length video over the Internet. This so called 
over-the-top IP video 
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service enables content providers such as Netflix, Hulu, CBS and portals like Google to provide video services on-demand, by-passing traditional 
video service providers. As these service providers enhance their quality and scalability, MSOs are moving to match them and provide even more 
competitive services over their existing netwo!b, as well as over-the-top for delivezy not only to televisions but to the computers and wireless PDA 
devices in order to remain competitive. Our business is dependent on our ability to develop the products that enable current and new customers to 
Cllploit these rapid technological changes. We believe the growth of over-the-top video represents a shift in the traditional video delivezy paradigm 
and we cannot predict the effect it will have on our business. 

In addition, the cable indus1Iy has and will continue to demand a move toward open standards. The move toward open standards is Cllpected 
to increase the nuniler ofMSOs that will offer new services, in particular, telephony. This trend is Cllpected to increase the number of competitors 
and drive down the capital costs per subscriber deployed. These factors may adversely ilqlact both our future revenues and margins. 

We ""'Y p~~n11e Acqlliritiom Ami iJWelitlrlellh tlult cordd ud11enely Affect ow buinen. 

In the past, we have made acquisitions of and investmmts in businesses, products, and technologies to complement or Clip and our business. 
While we have no announced plans for additional acquisitions, future acquisitions are part of our strategic objectives and may occur. If we identifY 
an acquisition candidate, we may not be able to successfully negotiate or finance the acquisition or integrate the acquired businesses, products, or 
technologies with our existing business and products. Future acquisitions could result in potentially dilutive issuances of equity securities, the 
incurrence of debt and contingent liabilities, amortization ellpenses, and substantial goodwill. We will test the goodwill that is created by 
acquisitions, at least annually and will record an impainnent charge if its value has declined. For instance, in the fourth quarter of2008, we recorded a 
substantial ilqlainnent charge with respect to the goodwill that was created as part of our acquisition ofCCOR 

Our financial statements reflect substantial goodwill, approximately $235.4 million as ofDecen:ber 31, 2009, that was recogni2Jed in connection 
with the acquisitions that we have made. We annually (and more frequently if changes in circumstances indicate that the asset may be ilqlaired) 
review the carrying amount of our goodwill in order to determine whether it has been ilqlaired for accounting purposes. In general, if the fair value of 
the coii"Csponding reporting unit's goodwill is less that the carrying value of the goodwill, we record an impainnent. The detellllination of fair value is 
dependent upon a number of factors, including assumptions about future cash flows and growth rates that are based on our CUIJ"CDt and long-term 
business plans. No goodwill ilqlainnent was recorded in 2009. We reconled a nonoi:ash goodwill impainnent charge of$128.9 million and $80.4 million 
related to the ATS and MCS reporting units, respectively, during the fourth quarter of2008. As the ongoing ellpected cash flows and carrying 
amounts of our remaining goodwill are assessed, changes in the economic conditions, changes to our business strategy, changes in operating 
perfoJDIIIDce or other indicators of impainnent could cause us to rea1i2Je additional iiq:laim:l:nt charges in the future. For additional infoi!DBtion, see 
the discussion under Critical Accounting Policies in Item 7, Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations. 

0117 buine&IJ comes prilltllrily from 11 fow key cli/Jtomers. The lo1111 of o~~e ofthe~~e ciiSiomen or A !Jigllificslll redru:tion ;, 1111lu to OIU! ojtlw11e 
cii!Jtomers wordd lul¥e 11 ~ruderiAI 11therse effect on Olll" biiiJiMIJIJ. 

Our two largest customers (including their affiliates, as applicable) are Com:ast and Time W amer Cable. For the year ended Decen:ber 31,2009, 
sales to Com:ast accounted for approximately 31.9% and sales to Time WamerCable accounted for approximately 20.8% ofourtotalrevenue. The 
loss of either of these customers, or one of our other iaige customers, or a significant reduction in the products or services provided to any of them 
would have a material adverse impact on our business. For each of these customers, we also are one of their largest suppliers. As a result, if from 
time-to-time customers elect to purchase products from our competitors in order to diversifY their supplier base and to dual-s oun:e by products or 
to curtail purchasing due to budgetlll)' or IDllket conditions, such decisions could have material consequences to our business. In addition, because 
of the IIIlgnitude of our sales to 
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these customers the tenns and timing of our sales are heavily negotiated, and even minor changes can have a significant :irq)act upon our business. 

W 111 ""'Y lulve diJiiculty in fortJcll&tillg Olll' sale&. 

Because a significant portion of the pun:hases by our customers are lliscretionazy, acCUiately forecasting sales is difficult. In addition, in 
recent years our customers have submitted their purchase orders less evenly over the course of each quarter and year and with shorter lead times 
than they have historically. This has IIBde it even more difficult for us to forecast sales and other financialiiiCasures and plan acconlingly. 

Fl~~etllllliom in ow Mil!dit1 & Commullict~tiom Sy11te11111 :stdu rtJIJIIt in grt!lltt!r volt~tiliJy in ow openting rtJIJIIt& 

The level of our Media & Conmunications Systems sales fluctuates significantly quarter to quarter which results in greater volatility of our 
opemting results than has been typlcal in the past, when the IIBin somce ofvolatility was the high proportion of quick-tum product sales. The 
timing of revenue recognition on software and system sales is based on specific contnlct tenns and, in certain cases, is dependent upon corq>letion 
of certain activities and custoiiiCr acceptance which are difficult to forecast acCUiately. Because the gross nmgins associated with software and 
systems sales are substantially higher than our average gross ID~~Igins, fluctuations in quarterly software sales have a disproportionate effect on 
operating results and earnings per share and could result in our operating results falling short of the ~ectations of the investiiiCnt colm:IJDity. 

Products CJU'rtJIIIly llllder dnelopmellllllll)' foil to rtJIIli:e lllllicipllted beMjits. 

Rapidly changing technologies, evolving industry standards, frequent new product introductions and relatively short product 1ifi: cycles 
characteme the rnutets for our products. The technology applications that we currently are developing IIBy not ultinutely be successful Even if the 
products in developiiiCDt are successfully brought to market, they IIBY not be widely used or we IIBY not be able to successfully capitalm: on their 
technology. To corq>ete successfully, we IIJ.Lst quickly design, develop, IIBDufitcture and sell new or enhanced products that provide increasingly 
higher levels ofperfoiJIIIIllce and reliability. However, we IIBY not be able to successfully develop or introduce these products if they: 

• are not cost-effective; 

• are not brought to rnutet in a timely IIBDDer; 

• fail to achieve rnutet acceptance; or 

• fail to IIICet industry certification standards. 

Furthenmre, our corq>etitors IIBy develop similar or alternative technologies that, if successful, could have a IIBterial adverse effect on us. Our 
strategic alliances are based on business relationships that have not been the subject of written agreCIIICDts ellpres sly providing for the alliance to 
continue for a significant period of time. The loss of a strategic relationship could have a IIBterial adverse effect on the progress of new products 
under developiiiCnt with that third party. 

OllT lfiiCCUIS depell41f inl11rge p11rt on ow t~bility to t1ttrtlct t11UI rtJtlli'll q11111ijill!d pt!r3ollnll!l inllll focets of ow openlio'llll. 

Competition for qualified personnel is intense, and we IIBy not be successful in attracting and retaining key personnel, which could :irq)act our 
ability to maintain and grow our operations. Our future success will depend, to a significant extent, on the ability of ouriiBDageiiiCDt to operate 
effectively. In the past, corq>etitors and others have attempted to recruit our erq>loyees and in the future, their atterq>ts IIBY continue. The loss of 
setvices of any key personnel, the inability to attract and retain qualified personnel in the future or delays in hiring required personnel, particularly 
engineers and other technical professionals, could negatively affect our business. 
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We 11re sllbst1111tilllly depende11t on contrrlct 'IIIIIIUl/llctJUV~J, liM 1111 i1111bility to obt11i11 11deqrulle aM timely deliVDY oflllfllplie:J corlltl adVt!r!Jely 
affect ollr bfl6i~~ess. 

Many co~onents, subassemblies and III)dules necessazy for the manumcture or integration of our products are obtained from a sole supplier 
or a limited group of suppliers. Our reliance on sole or limited suppliers, particularly foreign suppliers, and our reliance on subcontractors involves 
seveml risks including a potential inability to obtain an adequate supply of required components, subasseuiJlies or!II)dules and reduced control 
overpricing, quality and titn:ly delivery of components, subasseuiJiies or!II)dules. HistoricaDy, we have not maintained long-term agreements with 
any of our suppliers or subcontiactors. An inability to obtain adequate deliveries or any other cin:umltance that would require us to seek ahernative 
sources ofsupply could affect our ability to ship products on a titn:ly basis. Any inability to reliably ship our products on titn: could damage 
relationships with CUJmllt and prospective customers and harm our business. 

Our i11tel7tlltiolltll operatioMmay be advenely •ffected by a11y decli~~e in tile demiiM for bro111lb11M sy!JteirU desigM liM eqllipmeJit in 
intei?Uitiolltlllllllrkets. 

Sales ofbroadband coiDillllDications equipment into international markets are an ilq>ortant part of our business. Our products are lllllhrted and 
mule available to existing and new potential international customers. In addition, United States broadband system designs and equipment are 
increasingly being e~loyed in internationaliDIIIkets, where lilllrla:t penetration is relatively lower than in the United States. While international 
opemtions are ellpected to co~rise an integral part of our future business, internationalllllllk&:ts may no longer continue to develop at the current 
mte, or at aD. We DBY fail to receive additional contracts to supply equip1m11t in these lllllhrts. 

Our i11tel7tlltiolltll operatioMmay be advenely •ffected by clulnge11 in tile foreign l11w11 in tire colllllrie11 in wllicll we liM our maiUlfoctllrt!TJ liM 
111111emblen lllln plants. 

A significant portion of our products are manumctured or as seuiJled in China, Ireland, Mexico, and other countries outside of the United 
States. The governments of the foreign countries in which our products are manumctured DBy pass laws that ilq>air our opemtions, such as laWli 
that ilq>ose exm:bitant tax obligations or nationalize these manufacturing mcilities. 

In addition, we own a manumcturing facility located in Tijuana, MeD:o. This opemtion is el!posed to certain risks as a result of its location, 
including: 

• changes in international tmde laws, such as the North American Free Trade Agreement and Prosec, affecting our import and ~ort 
activities; 

• changes in, or ~iration ot: the Mexican government's IMMEX (Manufacturing Industry Maquiladora and Export Services) program, which 
provides econouic benefits to us; 

• changes in labor laws and regulations affecting our ability to hire and retain ~loyees; 

• fluctuations of foreign currency and eX~:hange controls; 

• potential political instability and changes in the MeD:an government; 

• potential regulatory changes; and 

• general economic conditions in MeD:o. 

We depeM o11 cluiiiMI ptJI'IIIen to sell ow protlllcts ;,. cmai11 regioM aM tJre 11Jibject to rillk11 associated witll tlreu IJrrtlllgt!IIU!nts. 

We utilize distributors, value-added resellers, system integrators, and manufilcturers' representatives to sell our products to certain customers 
and in certain geographic regions to ilq>rove our access to these customers and 
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regions and to lower our overall cost of sales and post-sales support. Our sales through channel partners are subject to a nuniler of risks, including: 

• ability of our selected channel partners to effectively sell our products to end custoiDml; 

• our ability to continue channel partner arrangements into the future since III)St are fur a limited teJm and subject to mutual agreement to 
extend; 

• a reduction in gross margins reali2led on sale of our products; and 

• a diminution of contact with end custoiDml which, over time, could adversely ilqlact our ability to develop new products that meet 
custom:rll' evolving requirements. 

Om' stock prictJ has bee11 Gild llttly COIIOIIIUIIO be liOiatile. 

Our con:o:mn stock is currently traded on The Nasdaq CJobal Select Mlllket. The tracling price of our coiDIIOn stock has been and IIIIIY continue 
to be subject to large fluctuations. Our stock price rmy increase or decrease in response to anumberofevents and fil.ctors including: 

• future announcemmts concerning us, by customers or co~etitors; 

• quarterly variations in operating results; 

• changes in financial estimates and recommendations by securities analysts; 

• developments with respect to technology or litigation; 

• the operating and stock price performance of our corq~etitors; and 

• acquisitions and financings 

Fluctuations in the stockmuket, generally, also ilq>act the volatility of our stock price. Genersl stockmuket !Dlvements tmy adversely affect 
the price ofourcon:o:mn stock, regardless of our operating perfurmance. 

We ""'Y foce lriglter co118 U!lociated witlt protecti11g 0117' illtellectruiJ property or obtailli11g accu11 MCU/IQ'Y to illtellectruiJ property of otller!l. 

Our future success depends in part upon our proprietary technology, product development, technological ~ertise and distribution channels. 
We cannot predict whether we can protect our technology or whether co~etitors can develop similar technology independently. We have received, 
directly or indirectly, and rmy continue to receive from third parties, including some of our competitors, notices claiming that we, or our custom:rll 
using our products, have infringed upon third-party patents or other proprietary rights. We are a defendant in proceedings (and other proceedings 
have been threatened) in which our custoiiJml were sued fur patent infringement and sued, or made claims against, us and other suppliers fur 
indCIII)i:fication, and we may become involved in similar litigation involving these and other customers in the future. These claim!, regardless of their 
merit, result in costly litigation, divert the time, attention and resources of ouri!IIIDagement, delay our product shipments, and, in some cases, require 
us to enter into royahy or licensing agreements. If a claim of product infringement against us is successful and we :tail to obtsin a license or develop 
non-infringing technology, our business and operating results could be rmterially and adversely affected. In addition, the payment of any darmges 
or any necessary licensing fees or indCIIDi:fication costs associated with a patent infringement clWmcould be I!lllterial and could also rmterially 
adversely affect ouropersting results. See "LegalProceedings." 

We do 1101 i11te11d to pay cash dividelllls i11 the foreseetlble fidrue. 

Although from time to time we lillY consider repurchasing shares of our con:o:mn stock, we do not anticipate paying cash dividends on our 
con:o:mn stock in the foreseeable future. In addition, the payment of dividends in certain circumltsnces I!llly be prohibited by the terms of our current 
and future indebtedness. 
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We h11n flflli..tllkeonr defoJUeslhfll collld del11y or preJII!III •n •cqllisition of our COIIIJifllJy. 

We have a shareholder rights plan (commnly known as a ''poison pill"). This plan is not intended to prevent a takeover, but is intended to 
protect and~ the value of stockholders' interests. However, the plan could Dlllke it tmre difficult for a thiid party to acquire us or may delay 
that process. 

We h1111111 the ability to issw prt!forril!d UulrtJII without lltoclclwldD' qpro1111L 

Our collliiDn shares may be subordinate to classes of preferred shares issued in the future in the paymmt of dividends and other distributions 
made with respect to colllJIDn shares, including distributions upon liquidation or dissolution. Our Ammded and Restated Certificate of 
Incorpomtion permits our board of directors to is sue preferred shares without first obtaining stockholder approval If we issued preferred shares, 
these additional securities may have dividend or liquidation preferences senior to the commn shares. If we issue convertible preferred shares, a 
subsequent conversion may dilute the current commn stockholders' interest. 

Item lB. 

As ofDecc:nDer 31, 2009, there were no unresolved coi~~~D:Dts. 

Iteml. Prop emu 

We cu1l'Ciltly conduct our opemtions fiom26 different locations; three of which we own, while the remaining 23 are leased. These facilities 
consist of sales and administrative offices and warehouses totaling approxilmtely one million square feet. Our long-termleases ~ire at various 
dates through 2020. We believe that our current properties are adequate for our opemtions. 

A sunmuy of our principal leased properties {those ~ceding 10,000 sq. ft.) that are cu1I'CI1tly in use is as follows: 

Loution Deacrll!!!on Area (•!I· ft.} Leaae Elle!ratlon Segment 
Suwanee, Georgia Office space 129,403 Apri114, 2012 All 
Tijuana, Mexico Manufacturing 89,400 March 1, 2011 {2) 
W aJmgford, Connecticut Office space 82,155 DecenDer 31, 2014 {2) 
Beaverton, Oregon Office space/ 

Manufacturing 60,389 January 31, 2011 {3) 
Ontario, California Warehouse 59,269 March 31,2014 All 
lisle, illinois Office space 56,008 Novetdler 1, 2013 {1) 
Waltham, Massachusetts Office space 21,033 February IS, 2011 (3) 
Kirldand, Washington Office space 38,554 January 30, 2011 {1) 
Englewood, Colomdo Office space 32,240 March 31,2011 All 
Ontario, California Warehouse 26,565 Sep~er30,2014 All 
Cork, Ireland Office space 11,135 October 28, 2020 {1) 
Shenmen, Cbina Office space 20,095 December 05, 2012 All 

We own the following properties: 

Loution De•crll!!!on Area (ag. ft.) Segment 
Quy, North Carolina Warehouse 151,500 All 
State College, Pennsylvania Office space 133,000 {2)(3) 
Chicago, Illinois Warehouse/Office space 18,000 {2) 

Segmmt: 

{1) Broadband CoiiiDlllications Systems 

{2) Access, Transport & Supplies 

{3) Media & CoiiiDlllications Systems 

AllAllsegmmts 
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ltem3. Legal Procudings 

From tin:~~: to time, ARRIS iB involved in claiml, disputes, litigation or legal proceedings incidental to the ordinazy course of its business, such 
as intellectual property disputes, contractual disputes, etq>loymmt matters and environmental proceedings. &cept as described below, ARRIS is 
not party to any proceedings that are, or reasonably could be el!pected to be, material to its business, results of operations or financial condition. 

Comn:ncing in 2005, Rcnimmdt Technologies, IP filed a series of lawsuits against seveml MSO's alleging infringetmnt of eight patents 
related to the cable syste1111 operators' use of data tnmsmission, video, cable 111ldem, voice-over-internet, and other technologies and applications. 
On July 14, 2009 ARRIS negotiated a license agreement with Rembrandt for the asserted patents, making an ARRIS products licensed products under 
the agreement. 

In 2007, Adelphia Recovety Trust ("Trust") contacted ARRIS asserting that ARRIS may have received transfers from Adelphia Cab levis ion, 
I1.C during the year prior to its filing of a Oiapter 11 petition on September 25, 2002, and that said transfers may be voidable. The Trust sent similar 
letters to other parties. In the event a suit is commenced, ARRIS intends to contest the case vigorously. To date, ARRIS has received no further 
communication from the Trust. No estimate can be made of the possible range ofloss, if any, associated with a resolution of these assertions. 

In Januazy and Februazy 2008, Verimn Services Cotp. filed separate lawsuits against Cox and Charter alleging infringement of eight patents. In 
the Verimn v. Cox suit, the jUJy issued a verdict in favor of Cox, finding non-infringeiDiint in all patents and invalidating two ofVerimn's patents. 
Verimn has filed a notice of appeal The Charter suit is still pending, with trial anticipated for 2010. It is premature to assess the likelihood of a 
favorable outcoiDII of the Cb.arter case or Cox appeal; though the CoxoutcoiDII at trial increases the likelihood of a favorable Charter outcoiDII. In the 
event of an unfavorable outcoiDII, ARRIS may be required to indennify Charter and Cox, pay royalties and/or cease utilizing certain technology. 

Acacia Media Technologies Coip. sued Charter and Tim:: W amer Cable, Inc. fur allegedly infringing several U.S. Patents. The case has been 
bifurcated, where the case for invalidity of the patents will be tried first, and only if one onnore patents are found to be valid, then the case for 
infiingC~D~~Dt will be tried. Both custoiDIII'8 requested CCOR's, as well as other vendors ' , support under the indeimity provisions of the purchase 
agreC~D~~Dts (related to video~n~emand products). It is premature to assess the likelihood of a favorable outcome. In the event of an unfavorable 
outcoiDII, ARRIS may be required to indeumify the defendants, pay royalties and/or cease using certain technology. 

V-Tran Media Technologies has filed a nuniler of patent infringement lawsuits against 21 different parties, including suits against Com:ast, 
Cb.arter, Verimn, Tim: W amer and nUIDIIJOus siiBller MSOs, fur the alleged infringement of two patents related to a television broadcast system fur 
selective transmission of viewer chosen prog~ at viewer requested times. Both patents ~ired in June 2008. The defendants recently received a 
favorable Marlanan ruling and are seeking dismi.s sal of the suit. The judge has ordered the plaintiffs to update their infringC~D~~Dt in light of the 
Marlm!an RWing. C.CORllllDufactured products that allegedly infringed on the patents. The parties are in the discovety phase of the schedule and 
are co~q~leting the negotiation of the protective order. It iB premature to assess the likelihood of a favorable outcom:. In the event of an unfavorable 
outcome, ARRIS may be required to indeumify the defendants or pay royalties. Since the patents have Cl!pired, it iB unlikely ARRIS will be prohibited 
from using the technology. 

In Februazy 2008, seveml fomu etq>loyees of a fuimer subsidiazy ofCCOR, filed a class action Fair Labor Standards Act suit against the 
for~D~~r subsidiazy and CCOR alleging that the plaintiffs were not properly paid for overtim:. The proposed class could have included 1,000 cable 
installers and field technicians. Conditional class certification was granted. Approximately 280 people have opted-in relative to CCOR A similar suit 
was filed in Ohio, which has been merged with this suit and has been included in this settlement. The Parties appear to have reached a preliminazy 
settleiDiint but the final terms have not been concluded. 

On March 11, 2009, ARRIS filed a declaratory judgment action against British Telecom (BI) seeking to invalidate the BT patents and seeking a 
declaration that neither the ARRIS products, nor their use by ARRIS' 
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customers infringe any of the BT patents. This action arose from the assertion by BT (via their agent, IPValue ), that the ARRIS products or their use 
by ARRIS' customers infringed fomBTpatents. 

On July 31,2009, ARRIS filed a!D)tion for contempt in the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware against SeaOlange International 
related to a patent owned by ARRIS. In its !D)tion, ARRIS is seeking further damages and the enforcemmt of the permanent injunction entered by 
the Court against certain of SeaOiange products sold since 2002. The original finding of infringement was affirmed by the Federal Circuit in 2006, and 
the patent claims (with one Clll:eption) recently were upheld by the U.S. Patent Office in a re-elCB.IIlination process initiated by SeaOlange. In response 
to ARRIS' Motion for ContCiq>t, on August 3, 2009, SeaChange filed a COiqllaint seeking a declaratory judgment from the Court to declare that its 
products are non-infringing with respect to the patent. The parties are currently attempting to negotiate a trial schedule. The current judge has 
announced his retiremmt and the parties are awaiting the assignment of a new judge. 

From time to time third parties approach ARRIS or an ARRIS customer, seeking that ARRIS or its customer consider entering into a license 
agreemmt for such patents. Such invitations cause ARRIS to dedicate time to study such patents and enter into discussions with such third parties 
regarding the merits and value, if any, ofthe patents. These discussions, may materialize into license agreemmts or patents asserted against ARRIS 
or its customers. If asserted against our customers, our customers may seek indemnification fromARRIS. It is not possible to determine the impact of 
any such ongoing discussions on ARRIS' business financial conditions. 

ltem4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holden 

During the fourth quarter o£2009, no matters were submitted to a vote of our coiqlany's security holders. 

Item 4A. Executl'lle Officers anti Board Collllllittees 

Eu:cntil1: Officers of the ecm.-ny 
The following table sets forth the nam&l, age as ofFebruaJY 26, 2010, and position of om el!llcutive officers. 

Name 

RobertJ. Stanzione 
Lawrence A. Margolis 

David B. Potts 

John 0. Cae22a 
Ronald M. Coppock 
Bryant K. Isaacs 
Jam&ls D. Lakin 
Bruce W. McClelland 
Marc S. Geraci 

Age 

62 
62 

52 

52 
55 
so 
66 
43 
56 

Poaltlon 

OliefEllllcutive Officer, Olairman ofthe Board 
Ellllcutive Vice President, Administration, Legal, HR, and Strategy, Chief 
Counsel, and SecretaJ)I 
Bllecutive Vice President, OliefFinancial Officer and Chieflnfonmtion 
Officer 
President, Access, Transport & Supplies 
President, Worldwide Sales & Mwketing 
President, Media & Comnmications Systems 
President, Advanced Technology & Services 
President, Broadband Comnmications Systems 
Vice President, Treasurer 

Robert J. Stanzione has been OliefEmcutive Officer since 2000. From 1998 through 1999, Mr. Stanzione was President and OriefOpemting 
Officer of ARRIS. Mr. Stanzione has been a llirector of ARRIS since 1998 and has been the Olairman of the Board of Directors since 2003. From 1995 
to 1997, he was President and ChiefEllllcutive Officer of Arris Intemctive LLC. From 1969 to 1995, he held various positions with AT&T 
Corporation. Mr. Stanzione has served as a director of S)'liiiDltricon, Inc. since 2005. Mr. Stanzione also serves on the board of the National Cable 
Telecomomications Association. 

Lawrence A. Margolis has been Ellccutive Vice President, Strategic Planning, Administration, and Chief Counsel since 2004 and has served as 
the SecretaJ)I of ARRIS since 1992. Mr. Margolis was the OliefFinancial Officer from 1992 to 2004. Prior to joining ARRIS, Mr. Margolis was Vice 
President, General Counsel and SecretaJ)I of Anilller, Inc., a global coliiiiDlDications products distribution COiqlany, from 1986 to 1992 and General 
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Counsel and Secretary of Anixter ftom 1984 to 1986. Prior to 1984, he was a partner at the law firmofSchiffHardin & Waite. 

David B. Potts has been the Chief Financial Officer since 2004, and has been Chieflnfoiiiiition Officer since the acquisition of Anis Interactive 
LLC. in August 2001. Prior to being nam:d ChiefFinancial Officer in 2004, Mr. Potts was the Senior Vice President ofFinance. Before joining ARRIS, 
he was Chief Financial Officer of Anis lnteiactive LLC. ftom 1995 to 2001. From 1984 to 1995, Mr. Potts held various CJ~Ccutive IIBD.agem:nt 
positions with Nortel Networks including Vice President and ClliefFinancial Officer of Ben Northern Research in Ottawa and Vice President of 
Mergers and Acquisitions in Toronto. Prior to Norte] Networks, Mr. Potts was with Touche Ross in Toronto. Mr. Potts is a member of the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants in Canada. 

John 0. Caezza was appointed President of ARRIS Access, Tiansport & Supplies in Decelliler 2C'ff7. He previously had held the position of 
President ofCCOR's Access and Transport business unit. He is responsible for the Cotq:~any's product development, production, and technical 
support across its Access, Tiansport & Supplies group. Prior to joining CCORin 2001, Mr. Cae22a was Vice President and General Manager of the 
Broadband Comwnications Division of AOC Teleco11111l11Ilications, Inc., with primuy responsibilities for stiategic product creation and promotion. 
Mr. CaeZIB. also has had elltensive Dllllagement experience with Philips Broadband Networks, Inc., including the position of Vice President of 
Engineering and Associate Director of International Sales. 

Ronald M. Coppock has been President of ARRIS Worldwide Sales since 2003. Prior to his cuuent role, Mr. Coppock was President of 
International Sales since 1997 and was folliiCrly Vice President International Sales and Maukcting for TSX Corporation. Mr. Coppock has been in the 
cable television and satellite comnmications industry for over 20 years, having held senior Dllllagement positions with Scientific-Atlanta, Pioneer 
Comwnications and Oak Comwnications. Mr. Coppock is an active IIIL'IIIiler of the AIIIL'Irican Marketing Association, Kappa Alpha Order, Cystic 
Fibrosis Foundation Board, and the Auburn University Alumoi Action Conmittee. 

Bryant K. Isaacs was appointed President, Media & Coiii!IIInications Systems in December 2C'ffl and was President of ARRIS New Business 
Ventures since 2002. Prior to his role as President, ARRIS New Business Ventures, he was President of ARRIS Netwo:tk Technologies since 2000. 
Prior to joining ARRIS, he was Founder and Geneml Manager of Lucent Technologies' Wireless Coiii!IIInications Netwo:tking Division in Atlanta 
ftom 1997 to 2000. From 1995 through 1997, Mr. Isaacs held the position of Vice President ofDigital Netwo:tk Systems for General Instrument 
Corporation where he was responsible for developing international business strategies and products for digital video broadcasting systems. 

James D. Lakin was appointed President, Advanced Technology and Services in 2C'ffl. Prior to his current role he was President of ARRIS 
Broadband since the acquisition of Anis Interactive LLC. in 2001. From2000 to August 2001, he was President and Chief Operating Officer of Anis 
Interactive LLC. From 1995 to 2000, Mr.l.ak:in was OliefMa:tketing Officer of Anis Interactive LLC. Prior to 1995, he held various eJeeutive 
positions with Cotq:~ression Labs, Inc. and its successor Gcnemllnstrument Co:rpo:ration. 

Bruce W. McClelland was appointed President Broadband Commnications Systems in Decelliler 2C'ffl and most recently had been Vice 
President & General Manager of the ARRIS O!stomer Premises Business Unit with responsibility for the developiiiL'IDt of a broad range of voice and 
data products. Prior to joining ARRIS in 1999 as Vice President of Engineering, he had eleven years of experience with Nortel Netwo:tks where he was 
responsible for development efforts on Nortel Netwodls' Signaling System 7 and the Class 4/5 DMS switching product line. 

Marc S. Geraci has been Vice President, Treasurer of ARRIS since 2003 and has been with ARRIS since 1994. He began with ARRIS as 
Controller for the International Sales Goup and in 1997 was nam:d Chief Financial Officer of that group. Prior to joining ARRIS, he was a 
broken' dealer on the Pacific Stock Ellchange in San Fiancisco for eleven years and, prior to that, in public accounting in Olicago for four years. 

Board Committees 

Our Board ofDirectors has fourperOllllent committees: Audit, Cotq:~ensation, Nominating & Corpomte Governance, and Technology. The 
charters for all four committees are located on our website at www.anisicom The Board believes that each of its IIIL'IIIilers, with the eJV;:eption of 
Mr. Stanzione, is independent, as defined by the 

26 

 
 
 

28



Table ofC4Jnteng 

SEC and NASDAQ rules. The Board has identified John Petty as the lead independent director and audit conmittee financial el!pert, as defined by 
the SEC. Additionally, the Board has identified Matthew Kearney as an audit committee financial ~ert. 

PARTH 

ItemS. 

ARRIS' common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Gobal Select Market under the symbol "ARRS." The fOllowing table reports the high and 
low trading prices per share of the Co~q~any's commn stock as listed on the NASDAQ Global Market System: 

:zoos High ....12.... 
FntQuarter $ 10.03 s 4.96 
Second Quarter 10.39 5.84 

Third Quarter 10.02 6.67 
Fourth Quarter 8.05 4.47 
2109 
FilstQuarter $ 8.28 s 5.81 
Second Quarter 1291 721 
Third Quarter 13.75 10.87 
Fourth Quarter 1297 9.82 

We have not paid cash dividends on our commn stock since our inception. On October 3, 2002, to ilqll.emmt our shareholder rights plan, our 
board of dire<:tors declared a dividend consisting of one right for each share of our common stock outstanding at the close ofbusiness on 
October 25, 2002. Each right repn:sents the right to pun::hase one one-thousandth of a share of our Series A ~ipating Pn:fezred Stock and 
becomes eJCel'Cisable only if a person or group acquires beneficial ownership of IS% or nme of our comron stock or announces a tender or ex:hange 
offer fur 15% or DJJn: of our commn stock or under other similar circumltances. 

As of January 31, 2010, then: wen: approximately 528 n:cord holders of our comron stock. This number ell:ludes shareholders holding stock 
under nominee or stn:et name accounts with brokers or banks. 
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StoclPer;fti,_,_GNpi 

Below is a graph co~q~adng total•tockholder mum on the Co~q~any's atock iomDece!Zer 31,2004 through Dece!Zer 31, 2009, with the 
Standanl & Poor'a 500 ad the IDdexofNASDAQ U.S. Stocb of entities iD the iD.duatly of electronics ad decW:el eq~t ancl COiq)onentl, 
a:lusive of COIJI)\Iter eq~t (SIC 3600-3699), p~ by the Reeean:h Data G'oup, Inc. 
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Notwitbstancliug aytbiag to the contruy set forth in any or our 1liDgs UDder the Securities Act or 1933, or the Securities Bll:h&Dge Act of 
1934 that might ill.corpomte futulc filiD.ga, ill.clucliug this Amlual Report on Form 10-K, in whole or in pat, the PerlOmlaace Oraph presented above 
abalnot be incorpol'lied by reft:mlce into any such filia.ga. 
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ltem6. Selected CoiiBDlidllled Hillloricfll Fi1111m:ifll DGUI 

The selected consolidated financial data as ofDeceniler 31, 2009 and 2008 and for each of the three years in the period ended Deceniler 31, 
2009 set forth below are derived from the accompanying audited consolidated financial statements of ARRIS, and should be read in conjunction with 
such statements and related notes thereto. The selected consolidated financial data as ofDeceniler 31,2007,2006 and 2005 and for the years ended 
Deceniler 31, 2006 and 2005 is derived from audited consolidated financial statements that have not been included in this filing. The historical 
consolidated financial infOrmation is not necessarily indicative of the results of future operations and should be read in conjunction with ARRIS' 
historical consolidated financial statements and the related notes thereto and "Managem:nt's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations" included elsewhere in this document. See Note 20 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a SlliiiiDIIIY of our 
quarterly consolidated financial information for 2009 and 2008 (in thousands, ~ept per share data). 

C011salidldild Operatiq Data: 
Net sales 
Cost of sales 

Qoss IIIII'gin 
Selling, genera~ and administmtive eliJ)enses 
Research and developm:nt ClCpenses 
hnpakmentofgoodvrin 
Acquired in-process research and development chmge 
Almrtimtion of intangible assets 
Res true turing charges 

Operating income (loss) 
Interest eliJ)enSe 
Loss (gain) on debt retirement 
Grin related to tenninated acquisition, net of eliJ)enses 
Interest income 
Other CJI!lense (income), net 
Loss (gain) on investm:nts and notes receivable 

Income (loss) from continuing opemtions before income 
twv.:s 

Income taxe:xpense (benefit) 

Net income (loss) from continuing opemtions 
Discontinued Operations: 

Income from discontinued opemtions, net oftax 

Net income (ion) 

20011 

$ 1,107,806 
645,043 

462,763 
148,403 
124,550 

37,361 
3,702 

148,747 
17,670 
(4,152) 

(1,409) 
2,731 
{711) 

134,618 
43,849 

90,769 

s 90,769 

29 

2008 

$ 1,144,S65 
751,436 

393,129 
143,997 
112,542 
209).97 

44,195 
1,211 

(118,113) 
17,123 

(7,224) 
(1,465) 

717 

(127,264) 
2,375 

(129,639) 

$ (129,639) 

2007 

$ 992,194 
718,312 

273,882 
99,879 
71,233 

6,120 
2,278 

460 

93,912 
16,188 

(22,835) 
(24,776) 

418 
(4,596) 

129,513 
37,370 

92,143 

204 

$ 92,347 

20011 

$ 891,551 
639,473 

252,078 
87,203 
66,040 

632 
2,210 

95,993 
3,294 

(11,174) 
(1,092) 

29 

104,936 
(35,682) 

140,618 

221 

$ 140,839 

2005 

$ 680,417 
489,703 

190,714 
74,308 
60,135 

1,212 
1,331 

53,728 
2,101 
2,372 

(3,100) 
421 
146 

51,788 
513 

51,275 

208 

$ 51,483 
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20011 2008 2007 2006 2005 

Net inc:ome (11»1) per C:OIIIIDOIIIhare: 
Basic: 

lncom: (loss) from continuing operations $ 0.73 $ (1.04) $ 0.83 $ 1.31 $ 0.53 
In com: from discontinued operations 

Net incom: (loss) $ 0.73 $ (1.04) $ 0.83 $ 1.31 $ 0.53 

Diluted: 
Incom: (loss) from continuing operations s 0.71 $ (1.04) $ 0.82 $ 1.28 $ 0.52 
In com: from discontinued opcrations 

Net incom: (loss) s 0.71 $ (1.04) $ 0.82 $ 1.28 $ 0.52 

Selec:tedBalanee Sheet Data: 
Total assets s 1,475,616 $ 1,350,321 $ 1,557,193 $ 1,012,040 $ 529,403 
Long-term obligations s 295,696 $ 297,238 $ 300,469 $ 243,555 $ 18,230 

ltem7. M411ttgelllt!llt'il ]JjSCJ181Jio11 ,,. Aqlym ofFi11411Ci41 Co11ditio111md Rea.lt8 ofOpertllioiiiJ 

Owniew 

In recent yeiiiii, the technology used in cabk: syste1111 has evolved significantly. Historically, cabk: systems offered only one-way analog video 
service. Due to technological advancem:nts, these systellJI have evolved to become two-way broadband systellJI delivering high-volume, high 
speed, interactive services. MSOs have over the years aggressively upgmded their netwolks to cost-efiectively support and deliver enhanced voice, 
video and data services. As a result, MSOs have been able to use broadband systems to increase their revenues by offering enhanced interactive 
subscriber services, such as high speed data, telephony, digital video and video on demand, and to efiectively cotq~ete against other broadband 
communications technologies, such as DSI., local mlltiport distribution service, DBS, FTI1i, and :fiJg,d wirek:ss. Delivery of enhanced services also 
has helped MSOs offSet slowing basic video subscriber growth, reduce their subscriber chum and cotq~ete against alternative video providers, in 
particular, DBS and the telephone cotq~anies. 

A key factor supporting the growth ofbroadband systems is the powerful growth of the Internet. Rapid growth in the n1l11Der of Internet 
users, their desire fur ever higher Internet access speeds, and DJJre high-volume interactive services with growing custom:r control filatures have 
created demand fur our products. Another key factor supporting the growth ofbroadband syste1111 is the evolution of video services being ofiered 
to consum:rs. Video on demand, high definition tek:vision and switched digital video are three key video services el!panding the use ofMSOs' 
broadband systems. The increase in volume and cotq~k:xity of the signals transmitted through the network and emerging competitive pressures from 
telephone companies with digital subscriber line and fiber to the premises offerings are pushing cable opcrators to deploy new technologies as they 
evolve. Further, cable opcrators are looking fur products and technologies that are flexibk:, cost efiective, easily deployabk: and scalsbk: to m:et 
future demand. Because the technologies are evolving and the services delivered are growing in cotq~lexity and volume, cable opcrators need 
equipm:nt that provides the necessary technical capability at a reasonable cost at the time of initial deploym:nt and the flexibility later to 
accomnodate technological advances and network Cllpansion. 

Within the past seveml. yeiiiii, the rise ofwideband data services (such as those enabk:d by the ARRIS C44ll and C4c® CMTS and TM702 
EMTA) and ~rovem:nts in server technology have enabled a new cotq~etit.ive threat. So callOO. Over-the-Top (OTT) entertainm:nt, sports, and 
news video services such as those offered by Netflix, Hulu, NBC, ABC, CBS, ffiPN and other content providers, has allowed delivery of video 
programning directly to consum:rs via the Internet bypassing the traditional service provider tek:vision services and the attendant subscription and 
advertising revenue it generates fur the service providers. In addition, Googk: and other Internet 
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portals have made aC<J.uisitions and developed methods to provide advertising-supported video content which is linked directly to advertising 
buyers, increasing advertising effectiveness and reducing cost per ilqlression. With the advent of these new OTT services, silqlle stand alone 
devices which enable the viewing of OTT video on any television in the home have appeared on the retail shelves, thus moving the Intemet viewing 
eJ~Perience from the PC in the den to the big screen TV in the living room Recently consumer electronics manufilcturers have begun to incotpomte 
the netwmkintedilces directly into their television sets and other entertainment devices. 

OTT presents a new challenge to the MSOs, as consumers cnDnice these new services in lieu of the tillditionallinear progilliiiDing provided 
by the service providers. Over-the Top services provide the consumer with a newp8Illdigm in entertainment: availability of a wide IllDge ofhigh 
quality, feature length programming specific to their tastes when they want to view it. In today's mst paced society, imrmdiacy is a major mctor in 
consumer preference. To address the challenge presented by OTT, the MSOs are moving to provide their content in a more compelling on-demand 
format, utilizing many of the technologies used by the OTT providers, but with a better managed, higher quality, more secure service, whlch will 
enable consumers to receive any content on any screen, anytime, anywhere. With the emergence of OTT progilliiiDing, advertising revenues are 
moving from the tillditionallinear programming to these new services. A by mctor in the migration is the economics of advertising in an on-demand 
format. With the ability of advertisers to have in:mediate access to information regarding individual viewers' preferences, and to be able to 
correspond with that viewer in real time, the relevance of each ad ilqlression is substantially improved and the cost per relevant ilqlrcssion is 
dramatically reduced. The MSOs are addressing this opportunity, incotpomting advertising insertion servers into their network$ and building a 
system behind these servers to enable advertisers to mount c~aigns directly to consumers via the MSOs' netwom. 

Over the past decade, United States cable operators have spent over $100 billion to upgrade their network$ to deliver digital video and two­
way services such as high speed data, video on demand, and telephony. As global cable operators IIliiXimi2e their investment in their networb, we 
believe that our business will be driven by the industry dynamics and trends outlined below. 

Industry Contltiom 

Competition Between Cable Operators and Telephone Companies is Increasing. 

Telephone COilllanieS are aggressively offering high speed data services and are making progress in offering video services to the residential 
~-AT&T Inc. and Verimn Coiimlllications have stated publicly that they will spend billions of dollan to equip theirnetwom to offer video 
service, once a service offered only by cable and satellite providers. Ukewise, telephone companies have been increasingly competitive on 
bandwidth and pricing for higher speed data services, again to co:tq~ete with the cable co:tq~anies. Counter balancing this, cable companies are 
providing Internet Protocol-based telephone service and DOCSIS 3.0-based uhra high speed data service. Comcast is now the fuurth largest 
telephone COD¥lany in the U.S and is offering 50 Mbps data service in many parts of its netwolk. 

Competition Between Cable Operators and Direct Broadcast Satellite Services is Increasing. 

Direct Broadcast Satellite Services are aggressively offering many HDTV channels. DIRECfV and The Dish Netwodc and miitiple satellite 
services around the world are deploying signifu:antly more HDTV channels including many local channels during 2009. Cable operators are 
responding by reclaiming spectrum through advanced technologies such as switched digital video and upgrading their network$ to lGH.z to mOO: 
more spectrum available fur additional HDTV channels. 

Personalized Programndng is Becoming More Readily Available Across Multiple Platforms. 

Increased demand for bandwidth by cable subscribers is developing as content providers (such as Go ogle, Yahoo, You Tube, Hulu, MySpace, 
Facebook, Blockbuster, Netflix, ABC, CBS, NBC, movie and JIIlsic studios, and gaming vendors) are offering personali2Jed content across miliiple 
venues. For CXBiqJie, broadcast netwodc shows and user-generated ("UG') content, such as streaming video, personalized web pages, and video and 
photo sharing, have become comnonplace on the Internet. Ukewise, certain cable operators are CJ~Perimenting with offering more content through 
the use ofnetwodcpersonal video recorders (''nPVRs'') which, once copyright issues are resolved, 
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will add more traffic to the networial. Another bandwidth intensive service being offered by major cable operators allows cable video subscribers to 
re-start progratD!i on demand if they miss the beginning of a television show (tim:-shifted television). Television today has thus become more 
interactive and personal, further increuing the demands on the netwoik. In addition, the Internet has set the bar on personalization with viewers 
increasingly looking for "similar" e1!periences across screens - television, PC and phone, further increuing the challenges in delivering broadband 
content. 

Emerging Competition Between Cable Operators and Internet-based Services is a Major Market DisroptiQn. 

Over-the Top video services enabled by wide band data services, is increasingly providing the same content provided by MSOs in an on­
demand, location independent fonmt. In our filst paced world such imm:diacy is finding favor with consumers. MSOs are responding with enhanced 
on-demand location independent services of their own, providing imm:diate access to a wide 8IJ'8Y of content anytim:, anywhere, on any screen. 

Advertisers are mtJVing tQ an interactive 111Qdel siplwning advertising dQllars away from linear programming. 

Glogle, Yahoo, Microsoft and others have changed the face of advertising by providing an easy, interactive way for advertisers to mount 
advertising Clllqlaigns, measure results in real tim:, target individual consumers with ads specific to their preferences, and providing consumers with 
a way to respond to ads in real tim:. AD of this has increased the relevance of this advertising while lowering its cost per relevant impression. MSOs 
are seeking to participate in this new advertising paradigm by incorporating next generation advertising insertion servers in theirnetworial and 
jointly building an advanced advertising platfoiiD to allow cable col:qlanies to provide more innovative types of advanced ads on cable's growing 
digital platform with consistent technologies, metrics and interfaces across a national footprint. 

Macroeconomic factors are Expected to Affect our Industry. 

The current economic down tum, including but not limited to the ability of our customers to access capital, the severe decline in new 
household fonmtions, the increase in unemployment and the resulting il:q)act on consumrr disposable income has and is ellpected to contract the 
amount of capital e1!penditures the MSOs will mLke in 2010. 

Growth in Enhanced Broadband Services Requires Continued Upgrades and Maintenance by Domestic and International Cable Operators. 

Cable operators are otrering enhanced broadband services, including high definition television, digital video, interactive and on demand video 
services, high speed Internet and voice over Internet Protocol As these enhanced broadband services continue to attract new subscribers, we 
e1!pect that cable operators will be required to invest in their netwoiks to Clip and network capacity and support increased customer demand for 
pers onali2J::d services. In the access portion, or "last-mile," of the netwozk, operatom will need to upgrade headends, hubs, nodes, and radio 
frequency distribution equipnx:nt. While many domestic cable operators have substantially completed initialnetwotk upgrades necessary to provide 
enhanced broadband services, they will need to talre a scalable approach to continue upgrades u new services are deployed. In addition, many 
international cable operatom have not yet completed the initial upgrades necessary to offirr such enhanced broadband services. Finally, as IIJJre and 
IIJJre critical services are provided over the MSO netwotk plant maintenance becomes a IIJJre ~ortant requirement. Operators must replace network 
components (such as lllqllifiers and lasers) as they approach the end of their useful lives. 

Growing DemDnd for Bundled Services- Video, Voice, and Data. 

In response to increased COII1letition from telecomrunication service providers and direct broadcast satellite operators, cable operatom have 
not only upgraded their networks to cost effectively support and deliver enhanced video, voice, and data, but continue to invest significantly to 
offer a "triple play" bundle of these services. The ability to cost-effectively provide personali2J::d, bundled services helps cable operatom reduce 
subscriber turnover and increase revenue per subscriber. As a resuh, the focus on such services is driving cable operators to continue to 
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invest in network infrastructure, content management, digital advertising insertion, and back office autotmtion tools. 

Cable Operators are Demonding Advanced Network Technologies and Software Solutions. The increase in volume and colqllexity of the 
signals transmitted over broadband networks as a result of the migmtion to an all digital, on detmnd network is causing cable operators to deploy 
new technologies. For Clllll:qlle, transport technologies based on Internet Protocol allow cable operators to IIDre cost effectively deliver video, voice, 
and data across a conmon network infrastructure. Cable operators also are detmnding sophisticated network and service management software 
applications that mininUe operating ~enditwes needed to support the colqllexity of two-way broadband coDIIIIllications s ystem!l. As a result, 
cable operators are focusing on technologies and products that are flexible, cost effective, co~q>Iiant with open industry standards, and scalable to 
meet subscriber growth and effectively deliver reliable, enhanced services. 

Digital Video Recorders are Impacting the Advertising Business. 

As the use of djgital video recorders and other recording devices becomes IIDre prevalent, advertisers filce the need to develop new business 
IIDdels. Since personal recorders allow the viewer to skip over ads, network operators are looking fur new ways to attract advertising dollars and 
deliver a meaningful ad ~erience to viewers. As a result, many netwoik operators are ilqllementing digital ad insertion, allowing them to transition 
from all analog to a mix of analog and djgital and ultimately to all digital One benefit is the ability to reallocate bandwidth. More iiqlortantly, djgital 
advertising allows network operators to create a more dynamic and interactive ell()erience between advertiser and viewer. Telephone companies are 
also planning for this transition. 

Cable Operators are Developing Strategies to Qffor Business Services. 

Cable operators are leveraging their investment in ellisting fiber and coax networks by expanding beyond traditional residential custoums to 
offer voice, video, and data services to coiJIDlreial (stmll and medium size businesses), education, heahhcare, and government clients. Using their 
ellperience in delivering data, cable operators can bundle both voice and data fur coiJIDlrcialsubscribers and effectively co~q>ete with the telephone 
companies who have typically focused on large entetprises. Business services are just one ofseveraltmrket segments where cable and telephone 
companies are trying to penetrate each others' markets. 

Volatile Capital Market Conditions for Many Large Cable Operatora. 

In recent years, the telecoiiiiDIIlications equipment industry has been iiqlacted by several financial challenges, including bankruptcies. The 
financial challenges are further heightened as a result of the recent macroeconon:ic crisis. Many of our domestic and international custoums 
acCIJlillllated significant levels of debt during the earlier part of this decade and have since undertaken reorganizations and financial restructurings to 
streamline their balance sheets. In 2009, Charter Cotm1Ulications n:structured its balance sheet by entering and e11iting a pre-packaged bankruptcy. 
Furthermore, it is also possible that continuing industry restructuring and consolidation wiD tab place via m:Igers and or spin-<lfiS. For ~le, in 
2006 various Adelphia Coiillllllilit;:ations properties were acquired by Comcast and Time-Warner Cable, two of the largest U.S. cable MSOs. Also in 
2004, CoxCommonications chose to go private. Regulatory issues, financial concerns, capital markets and business con:ilinations among our 
custoums are Iik.ely to significantly impact the overall industry capital spending plans potentially impacting our business. In addition, during the 
past 12IIDnths many MSOs have ~erienced a significant decline in the value of their stocks. This in tum may lead to MSOs to invest less in their 
networks fur the foreseeable future. 

Consolidation ofVendors Has Occurred and May Continue. 

In February 2006, Cisco System!!, Inc. acquired Scientific-Atlanta, Inc. Both Cisco and Scientific-Atlanta are key co~q>etitors of ARRIS. In 
February 2007, Friess on purchased Tandberg Television. In July 2007, Motorola acquired Terayon Comnunication System!!. In Deceniler 2007, 
ARRIS acquired ca:JR In 2009 ARRIS acquired Dig eo and EGr. It is also possible that other competitor consolidations may occur which could 
have an iiqlact on future sales and profitability. 
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Our Strltegy and Key mghlightl 

Our long-term business strategy "Convergence Enabled" includes the following key elemmts: 

• Maintain a strong capital structure, mindful of our 2013 debt maturity, share repurchase opportunities and other capital needs including 
mergers and acquisitions. 

• O'ow our current business into a !IXlre CO!llllete portfolio including a strong video product suite. 

• Continue to invest in the evolution toward enabling true network convergence onto an all IP platfonn. 

• Continue to ~and our product/service portfolio through internal developmmts, partnerships and acquisitions. 

• Blip and our international business and begin to consider opportunities in markets other than cable. 

• Continue to invest in and evolve the ARRIS talent pool to implemmt the above strategies. 

Our mission is to simplifY technology, filcilitate its implemmtation, and enable operators to put their subscribers in control of their 
entcrtainmmt, information, and coiiiiiiWlication needs. Through a set ofbusiness solutions that respond to specifu: IIIIIkct needs, we are integrating 
our products, software, and services solutions to work with our custom:rs as they address Internet Protocol telephony deploymmt, high speed data 
deploymmt, network capacity issues, on demand video rollout, operations managemmt, network integration, and business services opportunities. 

Below are some key highlights and trends: 

Financial Highlights 

• Sales in 2009 were $1.108 billion, down only 3% or $37 million from2008 despite the depressed global economy. Notably, sales of our IIBrlret 
leading CMTS were up while sales of our A TS products and EMTAs were down. 

• Adjusted (non GAAP) earnings per diluted share in 2009 were $1.01, up $0.24 or 31% from2008 as a result of the success of our CMTS edge 
router. GAAP earnings per diluted was $0.71 in 2009 and coiq~are to a loss of$(1.04) in 2008, which inchtded a goodwill impai!ment. See a 
reconciliation and discussion of non GAAP measures below. 

• O'oss margin percentage was 41.8"/o in 2009, up 7.5 percentage points from2008 reflecting higher sales of our higher margin CMTS product 
line coupled with lower sales of lower margin EMTA and ATS products. 

• We increased our Cllpenditures on research and developmmt in 2009, particularly in the area of video over IP. Research and developmmt 
spending was $124.5 million in 2009, up 11% from 2008. 

• We ended 2009 with $625.6 million of cash resources which coiq~ares to $427.3 million at the end of2008. We generated approximately 
$241.0million of cash from operating activities in 2009 as coiq~ared to $189.1 million in 2008. 

• We used $10.6 million of cash in the first quarter of2009 to retire $15.0 million of the principal~~J~Dunt of our convertible debt, which 
represented a 29"/o dis count. We also used $22.7 million of cash in 2009 for the acquisitions ofDigeo and EGI'. 

• We ended 2009 with an order backlog of approximately $144.4 million and a book-to-billratio of0.92 for the fourth quarter of2009, which 
coiq~ares to $114.8 million and 0.90 for the SBIIIC period in 2008. 
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Protluct Line Higldights 

• Brodland CoDIDIDIIieatiom Syatema 

~ded Video c.lility 

Through two 2009 acquisitions ARRIS has expanded its expertise in video processing and molti!mdia video delivery systCIIII for delivery of 
prognmming fi:ommoltiplc sources to a variety of consum:r devices. The acquired expertise and talent will accelmate the introduction of n~ 
genemtion IPbued consumer video products and services. The two acquisitions are: 

CPE 

• The purchase of the usets, including the video processing intellectual property, ofEGTechnologies (''EGI"') which includes a portfolio of 
encoding, tnmscoding and multiplexing products. 

• The purchase ofthe usets, inclnding the intellectual property, ofDigco, Inc. The usets inclnde an ~sive patent portfolio in digital 
video recording, hollltl networlcing, e~oliiiiiCrCe and moltimcdia technologies, llll well as the Moxilllline ofhollltl video delivery products. 

In addition to the acquisitions, we increased internal developllltlnt in the area of video over IP in 2009. 

• Downstream port shipllltlDts reached a record level of 135 thousand in 2009, as cotqJared to 77 thousand in 2008 

• Opemtors continue to focus on deploying DOCSIS 3.0 technology in order to increase overall capacity llll well as cotqJete aggressively 
with higher speed service tiers. The ARRIS solntion has been adopted broadly across the industry, with strong dollltlstic shipllltlnts and 
increased business internationally in Central and Latin Allltlrica, Asia, and Europe. 

• Achieved ilq)rovellltlDt in gross margins resuhing from both customer and product mix(increased CMTS shipllltlnts ). 

• Ended 2009 with the #1 maiket share (source: Infonetics) 

• Shipped approximately 4.7 million EMTAs in 2009 as compared to 5.9 million in 2008. Sales ofFM:TAs in 2009 were ilq)actcd by the global 
econoii\Y and the leveling off ofMSO deploYIIltlnts. 

• Ended 2009 with the #1 maiket share for EMTAs; the 18th consecutive quarter we held the leading share. 

• Increued shipllltlnts ofMulti-line and Wireless G!.teways in 2009. 

• DOCSIS 3.0 CPE shipments increased substantially in 2009. We expect a continuing transition from deployment ofDOCSIS 2.0 to DOCSIS 
3.0CPR 

• Business in 2009 was impacted by IIBCJO econollic fitctors, which resulted in lower sales year over year. 

• MSOs engaged in fewer upgrade projects in 2009 as a result of lower housing starts and the introduction ofDOCSIS 3.0, which provides 
bandwidth efficiency itqJrovellltlDts, allowing network investments to be delayed. 

• CORW ave multi-wavelength optical transport platfoiiiii gained traction with both dollltlstic and international custollltlJS. These platfoiiiii 
will allow operators to moltiply network capacity in support ofn111r0wcast services at a fraction of traditional infiastructure upgrade costs. 
We expect these platfonns to become more widely adopted as bandwidth demmds continue to increase. 

• Engaged in multiple field trials for RFoGand EPON in 2009. We expect these to continue to expand in quantity and scope. 
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• Product mix and lower volumes negatively ilqlacted margins in 2009. 

• Media & Commnnicatl.om Systems 

• Successful deployments ofWoikAssureTM for several MSOs. 

• IJlunched new line ofvideo servers: XMS. 

• IJlunched ConvergeMedia Backoffice: CMM. 

• Conducted production field trial ofFMC at a major North .Aml.mca MSO. 

Non GAAP Measures 

As part of our ongoing review of financial information related to ourbWiiness we regularly use Non-GAAP m:asures, in particular Adjusted 
(Non-GAAP) earnings per share, as we believe they provide a m:aningful insight into our business and trends. We also believe that these Non­
GAAP measures provide readers of our financial statem:nts with useful information and insight with respect to the resuhs of our business. However, 
the presentation ofNon-GAAP information is not intended to be considered in isolation or as a substitute for results prepared in accordance with 
GAAP. Below are tables for 2009, 2008 and 2007 which detail and reconcile GAAP and Adjusted (Non-GAAP) earnings per share: 

GAAP 
!lock compensation expense 
AaP&ition coots, rellrueturing, and integration cooh 
Amortization of intangible usets 
Non-cash interest e:~peate 
Gain on repurchase of debt 
Tax related to itemo above 
AdjUitments of income tax valuation ellov..no;eo, R&D credit a, and other 

discrete tax items 

Non-GAAP 

GAAP net income (loss) per share- diluted 

Non-GAAP net income (lo•) per share- cih&ed 

GAAP weishted average common aharet- diluted 

Non-GAAP weigbted average common ahareo- diluted 

Grott 
~ 

462,763 
1,446 

36 

For tile Year !!Deled December 31, 2009 
Operating Operating Other (Jacome} Iacome lllz 
Fipeate IDcome J!ipease J!ipeate 

314,016 
(14,475) 

(3,977) 
(37,361) 

258,203 

(in thoutaadt) 

148,747 14,129 
15,921 

3,977 
37,361 

206,006 

(11,136) 
4,152 

7,145 

43,849 

22,305 

3,133 

69,287 

Netlacome 
(Lou) 

$ 

s 

90,769 
15,921 
3,977 

37,361 
11,136 
(4,152) 

(22,305) 

(3,133) 

129,574 

0.71 

1.01 

128,085 

128,085 
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GAAP 
!lock compensation expenoe 
AccPaition colts, relltructuring. andintearation colts 
Amortization of intangible UIICts 
Goodwill impairment 
Non-caoh interellt expenoe 
Tax n:lated to items above 
Acljustments of tax rellted to soodwill impairment and certain provision to 

return a<ljllllments 

Non-GAAP 

GAAP net income (loss) per ohare- diluted 

Non-GAAP net income (loll) per lhare- diluted 

GAAP weighted aver"!!" common mares-diluted 

Non-GAAP ~ted averaac common ohlll'CI- dillted 

Gro11 
Margla 

393,129 
979 

For the Year liuledDecember 31,1008 
Operatiag Operating Other (lncome) Intome 1h 
bpenae Intome .1Zpea1e !!Jieaae 

511,242 
(10,298) 

(1,638) 
(44,195) 

(209,297) 

245,814 

(Ia thoaauuu) 

(118,113) 9,151 
11,277 

1,638 
44,195 

209,297 

148,294 

(10,735) 

(1,584) 

2,375 

24,078 

26,255 

52,708 

Net Income 
(Loll) 

s 
s 

(129,639) 
11,277 

1,638 
44,195 

209,297 
10,735 

(24,078) 

(26,255) 

97,170 

(1.04) 

0.77 

124,878(1) 

126,277(2) 

(1) GAAP net income for 2008 is a loss and, therefore, inclusion of options ..auld be antidilutive. 

(2) Non-GAAP net income for 2008 is positive and, therefore, the diluted ohares used in this cakulation include the effect of options. 

GAAP 
Write-off of diiiCOntinucd inventory 
!lock compcnaation expcnoe 
Gains rellted to previously writteo-off accts receivable 
Write-off ofiPR&D 
.Ac<Paition costs, restructuring, and integration colllo 
Amortization of intangible UIICto 
Non-cash interellt expcnoe 
Gain related to terminated ICIJU!tion, net of expenoes 
Gain on invc:stments 
Tax rellted to item1 above 
Acljustments of income tax valuation allov.wnoes, R&D credits, aad other discrete tax 

items 

Non-GAAP 

GAAP net income (loss) per ohare- diluted 

Non-GAAP net income (lo11) per lhare- diluted 

GAAP weighted average common shares-diluted 

Non-GAAP •gbted aver11ge common lhares- diluted 

JlortbeY...,EadodDoeo:mbor31,l007 

Gn11 Opwadac Opcradq Ollm-{IDcome) lacomeTu Ncllacomc 
__.!!!!~!!!..._ ~ lacome !!p<ue ~ ~ 

273,882 
1,046 

785 

179,970 

(10,118) 
377 

(6,120) 
(1,836) 
(2,278) 

(mtlo,..uclo) 

93,912 
1,046 

10,903 

(35,805) 37,370 

(377) 
6,120 
1,836 
2,278 

330 

(9,925) 
22,835 

4,864 
(1,422) 

92,347 
1,046 

10,903 
(707) 

6,120 
1,836 
2,278 
9,925 

(22,835) 
(4,864) 
1,422 

In managing and reviewing our business perfoimance, we =:Jude a nwmer of itelDI required by GAAP- Managemmt believes that =:luding 
these itelDI mmtioned below is useful in undeilltanding the trends and managing ow operations. Historically, we have publicly presented these 
supplc~m~~tal non-GAAP m::asures in 
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order to assist the investment co~m~~nity to see ARRIS through the "eyes oftmnagement," and therefure enhance understanding of ARRIS' 
operating perfonmnce. These adjustments consist of: 

• Write-off of discontinued inventory-related to inventory of a product line that tmnagem:nt decided to discontinue in 1HJT. 

• Stock co:tq~ensation expense- ARRIS records non-<:ash co:tq~ensation el!pense related to grants of options and restricted stock 
Depending upon the size, timing and the tenm of the grants, this non-<:ash co:tq~ensation expense lillY vary significantly. 

• Write off ofiPR&D-Due to the acquisition ofCCOR, Inc., we acquired in process research and development of$6.2 million which was 
written off during the fuurth quarter 1HJT. 

• The acquisition costs, restructuring, and integration costs reflect that, ahhough they or similar iterm might recur, are of a nature and 
llllgnitude that identifYing them separately provides investors with a greater ability to project ARRIS' future pcrfoiiilBnce. 

• Amlrtization of intangibles-non-<:aah amJrtization of the intangibles related to our acquisitions. 

• Non-<:ash interest expense- ARRIS records non -<:ash interest expense related to the 2013 convertible debt. Disclosing the non-<:ash piece 
provides investors with the infoiDBtion regarding interest that will not be paid out in cash. 

• Gain on retirement of debt- during the first quarter of2009, ARRIS repurchased a portion of their convertible debt and recognized a gain 
of approllimdely $4.2 million. 

• Gain related to terminated acquisition- in early 1HJT, ARRIS entered into a transaction agreement with TANDBERG Television ASA, in 
which ARRIS was to buy all the outstanding shares ofTANDBER.G. ARRIS was subsequently outbid by another buyer and the transaction 
agreem:nt was terminated during the first quarter 1HJT. ARRIS recorded gains, net before tax, of$22.8 million related to the termination of 
the transaction. 

• Impairment of goodwill-during the fourth quarter 2008, ARRIS recorded a non-<:ash ~airment on good wiD of$209.3 million. 

• Adjustm:nts ofincom: taJ~es valuation allowances, R&D credits, and other discrete taxitems- In 2009, a taxel!pense of approximately 
$1.3 million was recorded for state valuation allowances, research and development tax credits and provision to return diffimmces resulting 
ftom filing of the 2008 tax return. Also in 2009, a tax benefit of approximately $4.6 million was recorded for changes to fureign valuation 
allowances relating to historic net operating losses in the various jurisdictions. 

In 2008, ARRIS recorded a net tax benefit of$1.5 million related to provision to return diffimmces resulting ftom the filing of the 1I1JT tax return. 
Also in 2008, we recorded a deferred taxadjuttment of$24.7 million related to the ~airmmt of goodwill. 

In 2007, a tall benefit ofapproximately $3.5 million was recorded for a reversal of valuation allowances and research and development tax credits 
related to a tax credit study that was undertaken for prior years (2001- 2006). The net tennination fee related to TANDBFRGresulted in a capital gain 
which provided greater access to prior taxcapitallosses that had previously been viewed as more likely than not unrealimble. As a result, net incom: 
tax valuation allowances totaling $3.2 million were reversed in the first quarter 1HJT. 

Resula of Operation• 

Overview 

As highlighted earlier, we have faced, and in the future wiD face, significant changes in our indus by and business. These changes have 
~acted our results of operations and are expected to do so in the future. As a result, we have ~lementcd strategies both in anticipation and in 
reaction to the ~act ofthese dynamics. These strategies were outlined in the Overview to the MD&A. 
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Below is a table that shows our key operating data as a percentage of sales. Following the table is a detailed description of the major factors 
:irq>acting the year-over-year changes of the key lines of our results of operations. 

Key Operating Data (as a percentage of net sales) 

Netulea 
Costofsllles 

Gross~ 

Operating e:q:Jensea: 
Selling, general, and adn:inistmtive ellpenses 
Research and development e:xpenses 
l!qlllilment of goodwill 
Acquired in-process research and development charge 
Am>rtization of intangible assets 
RllstiUcturing charges 

OperlltlnsiDcome (loss) 
Other npenae (mcome): 
Interest e:xpense 
GUn on tenninated acquisition, net of e:xpenses 
GUn on debt rctirem:nt 
Loss (gain) on investmmts and notes receivable 
Loss (gain) on foreign currency 
Interest in com: 
Other expense (income), net 

Income (loss) before income tnet 
Income tax expense 

Net income (loll) 

Comparlsoo of Operati0111 for tb.e Three Yeara Elided December 31, 2009 

Net Sales 

Yean l!'.ll.ded December 31, 
ZOO !I :1008 :1007 

100.0"A. 100.0"/o 100.0"/o 
58.2 65.7 72.4 

41.8 34.3 27.6 

13.4 125 10.1 
11.3 9.8 7.2 

18.3 
0.6 

3.4 3.9 0.2 
0.3 0.1 

13.4 (10.3) 9.S 

1.6 1.5 1.6 
(2.3) 

(0.4) 
(0.1) 0.1 (0.5) 
0.3 (0.1) 

(0.1) (0.6) (25) 
__@!) (0.1) 0.1 

122 (11.1) 13.1 
4.0 0.2 3.8 

8.2% (11.3)% 9.3% 

The table below sets forth our net sales for the three years ended December 31,2009, 2008, and 2007, for each of our business segments 
described in Item 1 of this Form 10-K (in thousands, except percentages): 

Net Sale• lllcreaae {Decreaae) 
For the Year• Elided Between Periods 

Deeember31 200!1 \'11. :1008 :1008 w. :1007 
:100!1 :1008 2007 $ ~ $ ~ 

Segment: 
BCS $ 852,852 $ 822,816 $ 859,164 $ 30,036 3.7"/o $ (36,348) (4.2)% 

ATS 176,306 262,478 130,644 (86,172) (32.8)% 131,834 100.9"/o 
MCS 78,648 59,271 2,386 19,377 32.7"/o 56,885 2,384.1% 

Total $ 1,107,806 s 1,144,565 $ 992,194 $ (36,759) (3.2)% $ 152,371 15.4% 
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The table below sets furth our domestic and internationals ales fur the three years ended December 31,2009, 2008, and '2JXJ7 (in thousands, 
eJCCept percentages): 

Nots.I• IDerUae~••l Bm..:a.Pwt.oda 
For duo Yeoni.Dded Doccmbcr 311 100ho.2001 1001w.2007 

200, 2008 2007 s __jL ' ~ 

Domestic $ 814,357 $ 811,823 $ 724,065 $ 2,534 0.3% $ 87,758 121% 
International: 

Asia Pacific 56,091 50,435 41,997 5,656 11.2 8,438 20.1 
Europe 93,078 127,102 98,575 (34,024) (26.8) 28,527 28.9 
lam America 81,608 97,798 71,507 (16,190) (16.6) 26,291 36.8 
Canada 62,672 57,407 56,050 5,265 9.2 1,357 24 

Total international 293,449 332,742 268,129 (39,293) (11.8)"/o 64,613 24.1% 
Total $ 1,107,806 $ 1,144,565 $ 992,194 $ (36,759) (3.2)"/o $ 152,371 15.4% 

Broadband Communications Systems Net Sales 2009 vs. 2008 

During the year ended December 31,2009, sales of our BCS segment increSBed $30.0 million or apprommtely 3.7%, BB colll'ared to 2008. 

• Higher sales to !llllt:iple customers of our CMTS products, in particular ComcBBt, wbo accelerated its implementation ofDOCSIS3.0 CMTS 
in 2009. Continued increased demmd for bandwidth has driven increased demmd fur our CMTS products finmour customers. 

• The increase in our CMTS product sales was partially offSet by an ellpected decrease in sales ofEMTAs in 2009 as mmy of our customers 
have passed through the initial launch stage of telephony. In 2009, we shipped 4.7 million units as colll'ared to 5.9 million units in 2008. 

• We anticipate Comcast wiD purchase fewer CMTS in 2010, while other operators ae<:elerate DOCSIS3.0 deployments. 

Acceu franwort & Suppliq Net Sales 2009 ys 2008 

During the year ended December 31, 2009, Ae<:es s, Tm~sport & Supplies segment sales decreased $862 million or apprommtely 32.8%, as compared 
to the same period in 2008. 

• The decreaee was primlrily the result of the reduced spending by cable operatolll as a result of the slowdown of the US economy, and in 
particular new housing construction that drives capital equipment spending fur plant upgrades and rebuilds by cable operatolll. 

• Operators were also able to delay node segmentations by taking advantage ofbandwidth efficiency ilqlrovements brought about by the 
ilqllementation ofDOCSIS 3.0. 

Media & Communications Systems Net Sales 2009 vs. 2008 

During the year ended December 31,2009, Media & Commmications Systems segment sales increased $19.4 million or 32.7"/o, as colll'ared to the 
same period in 2008. 

• The increase in sales prinmily reflects the recognition throughout 2008 of deferred revenue. The deferred revenue acquired finm the CCOR 
acquisition in late 2007 was muked to &irvalue at the date of the acquisition and rebuih throughout 2008, resulting in a lower level of 
recognition in 2008. 
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Broadband Communications Systems Net Sales 2008 vs 2007 

During the year ended December 31,2008, sales of our BCS segment decreased $36.3 million or approllimately 4.2%, as cotq~ared to 'lrol. This 
decrease in BCS sales resuhed fiom sevcnll coiq~onents: 

• Sales of our EMTA product decreased as many of our custo:mcrs have pas sed through the initial launch stage of telephony. In 2008, we 
shipped 5.9 million units as compared to 7.1 million units in 'lrol. The majority of the decrease is due to lower EMTA sales to Conx:ast. This 
decrease was a result ofConx:ast awarding 1Illlrlcet share to one of our cotq~etitors in the fourth quarter of'lrol. As a strategy, m>st of our 
custo:mcrs utili21e multiple vendors. 

• Sales of our CMTS product increased reflecting higher sales to Time W amer Cable, and Kabel Deutschland. Sales to Conx:ast, liberty 
Media International and other custo:mcrs also increased in conjunction with the launch of our DOCSIS 3.0 product in the third quarter of 
2008. Continued increased demand for bandwidth coupled with the launch oftelcpbony bas driven increased demand fur our CMTS 
products fiomourcusto:mcrs. 

Access Transport & Supplies Net Sales 2008 ys 2007 

During the year ended December 31, 2008, Access, Transport & Supplies segment sales increased $131.8 million or approllimately 100.9"/o, as 
compared to the sam: period in 2CYJ7. 

• The increase was the result of the acquisition ofCCOR. In 'lrol, we estimate that C-COR, prior to being acquired, recorded sales associated 
within this segment of approllimately $216.3 million. The estimated comined sales of ARRIS and CCOR in '2ro1 for this segment were 
$347.0 million which compares to $262.5 million in 2008. The decline on a comined basis is the result of the slowdown of the US economy, 
and in particular new housing construction. 

• Sales in 2CYJ7 for this segment consisted of sales of our Supplies products. Sales of our supply products decreased year over year as a 
result of lower purchases by MSOs for new plant and extension equipment reflecting the decline in new home construction in the U.S. 

Media & Communications Systems Net Sales 2008 va. 2007 

During the year ended December 31, 2008, Media & Commmications Systems segment sales increased $56.9 million or approllimately 2,384.1 %, as 
compared to the sam: period in 2CYJ7. 

• The increase was the result of the acquisition ofCCOR In 'lrol, we estimate that C-COR, prior to being acquired, recorded sales associated 
within this segment of approllimately $65.4 million. Sales of our Media & Commmications Systems products as compared to the sam: sales 
by CCOR in the prior year is not directly cotq~arable because we revalued C-OOR's defern:d revenue in connection with recording the 
acquisition. 

Gross Margin 

The table below sets forth our gross margin for the three years ended DecenDer 31, 2009, 2008, and 'lrol, for each of our business segments (in 
thousands, eJCept percentages): 

Grooo:!!!!!JIDS r-•• (Deena••> 
JlorlloeY.,....IIdded BchlwDr..tou 

-borll 20tho.200. 2tOho.l007 
2009 2001 2007 s _%_ $ _% __ 

Busineas Segment: 
B(S $ 379,248 s 285,136 $ 251,416 s 94,112 33,0"/o s 33,720 13.4% 

ATS 40,055 76,387 22,930 (36,332) (47.6)% 53,457 233.1% 
MCS 43,460 31,606 (464) 11,854 37.5% 32,070 6911.6% 

Total $ 462,763 s 393,129 $ 273,882 s 69,634 17.7% s 119,247 43.5% 
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The table below sets furth our gross margin percentages fur the tbree years ended Ileceni>er 31, 2009, 2008, and 7m7, fur each of our business 
segmmts: 

Buainua Segment: 
BCS 
ATS 
MCS 

Total 

Gro11 Margin% 
For the Yean l!lo.ded December 31, 
2009 2008 2007 

44.5% 
22. 7"/o 
55.3% 
41.8"/o 

34.7"/o 
29.1% 
53.3% 
34.3% 

29.3% 
17.6"/o 

(19.4)"/o 
'1:7.6% 

Percentage Point Increa1e 
(Deereau) Between Periodl 

2009 'n. 2008 2008 w. 2007 

9.8 
(6.4) 
20 
7.5 

5.4 
11,5 
727 

6.7 

Our ovei811 gross margins are dependent upon, lUIDng other filcton, achievement of cost reductions, product mix, custonm mix, product 
introduction costs, and price reductions granted to customers. 

Broadband Communications Svatems Gross Margin 2009 ys 2008 

The increase in the BCS segm:nt gross nmgin do Dan and the increase in gross nmgin percentage in 2009 as COiqlll.l'ed to 2008 were related to 
the fullowing filcton: 

• The increase in gross margin do Dan was prinmily the result ofhigher sales of our higher margin CMTS products. 

• The increase in gross margin percentage primarily reflects product mix, as we sold more CMTS products and fewer EMTA products during 
2009 as COiqlared to 2008. CMTS products cany higher gross nmgin percentage than the EMTA products. 

Access. Transport & Sun lies Gross Marrin 2009 vs. 2008 

The decrease in the A TS segmmt gross margin do Dan and the decrease in gross margin percentage in 2009 as coiqlared to 2008 were related 
to the fullowing filcton: 

• The decrease in gross margin dollan was the result of a decrease in sales in 2009 as compared to 2008. 

• The decrease in gross nmgin percentage was prinmily the result ofboth a change in product mix and a decrease in sales.ln 2009, Access 
and Transport sales decreased proportionally more than the Supplies sales decreased. In adclition, our gross margin was negatively 
ilqlacted by the decline in the overall volume resulting in a higher IDillufilcturing cost per unit due to the allocation offued filctory 
overhead costs as well as lower gross nmgin on certain headend optics gear. 

Media & Communications $)'stems Gross Marrin 2009 vs. 2008 

The increase in the MCS segment gross margin dollars and the increase in gross margin percentage in 2009 as compared to 2008 are related to 
the fullowing filcton: 

• Higheryear-<Jver-year sales resulted in the increase in both gross margin dollan and percentage. 

• Perfunmnce in this segment is variable as revenue recognition is significantly tied to custonm acceptances associated with Ullltiple DDnth 
and quarter projects, and non linear orders fur licenses and hardware. 

Broadband Commynjcqtiqn.s Sym:ms Gro.ss Margjn 2008 ys 2007 

The increase in the BCS segmmt gross margin do Dan and the increase in gross margin percentage in 2008 as colqlared to 2007 were related to the 
following filctom: 

• Increases due to sales variations in product mix and increases achieved due to cost reductions. In particular, as colqlll.l'ed to 7m7 we sold 
more CMTS products and fewer EMTA products. CMTS products carry a higher gross margin percentage than the EMTA products. 
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Access Zhznmon sf; Supplies Gross Mqrgjn 2008 ys 2007 

The increase in the ATS segm:nt gross margin doDars and the incrcas e in gross margin percentage in 2008 as compared to 2fXJ7 were related to the 
following fil.ctors: 

• As a result of the CCORacquisition, revenues and gross margin do !lam increased significantly year over year. The increase in gross 
margin percentage Wll8 a result of the addition ofC-a>R's higher margin Access and Transport products. 

• The increue due to the CCOR acquisition was partially offset by a decrcas e in the Supplies gross margin dollars as a result of lower sales. 

Media & Cq!!J!!Wnjcqtioos SvatqM Gross Margin 2008 ys 2007 

The increase in the MCS segmmt gross margin dollars and the increue in gross margin percentage in 2008 as coiqJared to 2CXTl are related to the 
following fil.ctor: 

• The increue is attributable to the higher margin VOD and OSS products we added to our portfolio u a result of the C-roR acquisition. 

Operating Expenses 

The table below provides detail regarding our opersting ~enses (in thousands, except percentages): 

lll<nooo (Do<roaoo) 

~!!!!JIEioomo• B-l'loriodo 
llllr lbe Yean bdociDoceoaber 311 100ho.2001 2101w.l007 

Selling, p!er81, & lldminiatrative 
Reaearah & developiiiCDt 
Impairment of IJ)Odwill 
Acquired in-process 
researcll& 
development 
AmcrtizlltWa of 
intangible assets 
Restructuring 

Total 

Selling, Gmerol, and Administrative, or SG&A, Expenses 

2009w 2008 

~ 

$148,403 

124,550 

37,361 
3,702 

~ 

Several facto:rs contnbuted to the $4.4 million increase year over year: 

____ill!_ ___1lli_ 

$143,997 s 99,879 

112,542 71,233 

209,297 

6,120 

44,195 2,278 

~ 460 

~ ~ 

__ s __ _% __ --'-- __ %_ 

$ 4,406 3.1% s 44,118 44.2% 

12,008 10.7% 41,309 58.0% 
(209,297) (100.0)% 209,297 100.0% 

(6,120) (100.0)% 

(6,834) (15.5)% 41,917 1,840.1% 

~ 205.7% 751 163.3% 

~ (38.6)% ~ 184.1% 

• An incrcas e in stock compensation ~ense of$2.9 million as a result of the Imst recent annual grants covering a higher nuuiler of 
eiqJioyees due to acquisitions. 

• Higher variable co~q>ensation costs, in particular sales commissions and incentive accruals. 

• Higher co~q>ensation costs associated with an increase in sales and muiarting eiqJloyees. 

• An increase in legal ~enses of$1.6 million as a result of increased costs associated with various patent and other litigation matte:rs (see 
Legal Proceedings). 

• The above increases were partiaJiy offset by decreases in bad debt expense, travel & entertainm:nt, and professional fees. 
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1008vs 1007 

Several factors contnbuted to the $44.1 million increase year over year: 

• The inclusion of ~enses associated with the former CCOR 

• The year-over-year SG&A ~enses declined when comparing 2008 to the conilined eJPenses of ARRIS and the furmer CCOR fur 'lfffl, 
reflecting synergies achieved as a result of the conilination ofthe two conpanies. 

• Legal e~penses increased by approxilmtely $6.0 million year over year as a result of increased costs associated with various litigation 
DBtters, specifically patent related (see Legal Proceedings). 

Research & Development, or R&D, Expenses 

Included in our R&D Cllpenses are costs llliectly associated with our development efforts (peopk:, facilities, materia1s, etc.) and reasonabk: 
allocations of our information technology and facility costs. 

2009vs 2008 

We continue to aggressively invest in research and developmmt. Our primary fucus is on products that allow MSOs to capture new revenues 
and reduce opcmting costs. The increase of$12.0 million year over year in research and developmmt e~pense reflects; 

• One quarter of increiiJ:ntal R&D e~penses, approxilmtely $4.5 million, associated with Dig eo Inc and EG Technology Inc, which were 
acquired in the fuurth quarter of2009. 

• Higher COI!l'ensation costs related to an increase in eiil'loyees prinmily focused on video development. 

• Higher variable coiil'ensation costs, in particular incentive accruals. 

• We anticipate thatour2010R&D~enditures will be siiiilarto our fourth quarter2009runrate. 

1008 V&. 1007 

Several factors contnbuted to the $41.3 million increase year over year: 

• The inclusion of ~enses associated with the former CCOR 

• As planned, we increased our R&D spending as a conilined coiil'any, particularly on Video on Demand and OSS products . 

.Acquired ln-Proceas Research and Development Charge 

During 2007, we recorded a $6.1 million e~pense fur acquired in-process R&D related to the CCOR acquisition. 

Restructuring Charges 

During 2009, 2008 and 'lfffl, we recorded restructuring charges of$3.7 million, $1.2 million and $0.5 million, respectively. The DBjority of the 
charges recorded in 2009 related to severance associated with a reduction ofworldi>rce within our ATS segment and changes in sublease 
assumptions related to idle leased space given the current nmket conditions. The DBjority ofthe charges recorded in 2008 relate to severance 
associated with the CCOR acquisition. We recorded charges in 2008 and 20Cfl related to changes in estimltes related to real estate leases associated 
with the previous consolidation of certain facilities. 

Impairment ofGoodwill 

Goodwill relates to the ~m:ess of cost over the fair value of net assets resulting fioman acquisition. On an annual basis, our goodwill is tested 
for ilqlailment, or m>re frequently if events or changes in circumltances indicate that the asset might be impaired, in which case a test would be 
performed sooner. The annual tests were performed in the fourth quarters of2009, 2008, and 'lfffl, with a test date of October 1. No irqlailment 
resuhed from 
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the reviews in 2007 and 2009. As a resuh of the review in 2008, we recognized a total noncash goodwill imp~t loss of$128.9 million and 
$80.4 million in the ATS and MCS reporting units, respectively. Sec Critical Accounting Policies fur further infumBtion. 

Amortization oflntangibles 

W c recorded $37.4 million of intangibles Bmlrtimtion e11pense in 2009. Our intangibles Bmlrtimtion expense in 2009 is related to the 
acquisitions ofDigeo, Inc. in October 2009, EG Technology, Inc. in Septeniler 2009, Auspice Cotporation in August 2008 and C-COR Jncotporated in 
Decellilcr 2007. Prior to 2008, other intangible assets were related to the Cllisting technology acquired fromAms Interactive LLC., from Cadant, Jnc., 
from Com21, and cXmBroadband U.C., an of which were fully Bmlrtized by the end of2008. 

Other Expense (Income) 

The table below provides detail regarding our other e11pense (incom:) (in thousands): 

Other :E.~noe l!!!mme) 
For the Yean Ended lnereaae (Deerea1e) 

December 311 Betweea Perlodl 

....1!!!!L ....l!!!!L Z007 2009 .... :zoos zoos .... 2007 

Interest e11pense s 17,670 $ 17,123 s 16,188 s 547 s 935 
GLin related to terminated acquisition, net of expenses (22,835) 22,835 
GLin on debt retiremD!lt (4,152) (4,152) 
Loss (gain) on investm:nts (711) 717 (4,596) (1,428) 5,313 
Loss (gain) on fureign currency 3,445 (422) 48 3,867 (470) 
Interest income (1,409) (7,224) (7A,i16) 5,815 17,552 
Other expense (income) ~) (1,043) 370 329 (1,413) 

Total expense (income) $ 14,129 $ 9,151 s (35,601) s 4,978 s 44,752 

Interest Expense 

Interest expense reflects the Bmlrtimtion of delimed finance tees and the non-<:ash interest component of our convertible subordinated notes, 
interest paid on the notes, capital leases and other debt obligations. 

Gain Related to Terminated Acquisition ofTandberg Television ASA 

In JanuaiY 2007, we announced our intention to pun:hase the shares of TANDBERG Television fur approxiimtely $1.2 billion. In February 2007, 
another party announced its intent to Illllkc a cozqJeting all cash ofrer fur all ofTANDBFRGTelevision 's outstanding shares at a higher price than 
our ofrer. Ultimately, the board of directors ofT ANDBFRG Television recommnded to its shareholders that they accept the other party's ofrer and 
our ofrer lapsed without being accepted. As part of the agreement with TANDBERG Television, we received a break-up tee of $18.0 million. In 
conjunction witb the proposed transaction, we incurred e11penses of approxiimtely $7.5 million. We also realized a gain of approxiimtely $12.3 million 
on the sale offureign ex:hange contracts we had pun:hased to hedge the transaction pun:hase price. 

Gain on Debt Retirement 

During the first quarter of2009, we pun:hased and retired $15.0 million of the filce value of our convertible debt fur approlli!mtely $10.6 million. 
The Corq~any also wrote off approxiimtely $0.2 million of deferred finance fees associated witb the portion of the notes retired. The CozqJany 
realized a gain ofapprolli!mtely $4.2 million on the retirement of the convertible notes. 
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Loss (Gain) on Investments 

From~ to time, we hold certain inves1mmts in the commn stock of publicly-traded cotq:~anies, a n11IIDer ofnon-ID!IIbtable equity 
securities, and inves1mmts in rabbi trusts associated with our defi:Ired compensation plans. For further discussion on the classification and the 
accounting trea1mmt of these inves1mmts, see the Investmmts section within Financialliquillity and Capital Rcsouroes contained herein. During 
the years ended Decermer 31, 2009, 2008, and 'lrol, we recorded net (gains) losses related to these inves1mmts of$(0.7) million, $0.7 million, and 
$(4.6) million, respectively. 

Loss (Gain) on Foreign Currency 

During 2009, 2008 and 'lrol, we recorded foreign cunency losses (gains) related to our international customm whose receivables and 
collections are denominated in their local cunency. We have implemmted a hedging strategy to mitigate the lll)netary edange fluctuations. 

Interest 111come 

The income reflects interest earned on cash, cash equivalents and short term.inves1mmts. Interest income was $1.4 million in 2009 as cotq:~ared 
to $7.2 million in 2008. Although our cash, cash equivalents, and short-term.inves1mmts increased to $626 million at the end of2009 fi:om $427 million 
at the end of2008, interest rates in 2009 dropped significantly as a result in economic conditions resulting in reduced interest income. 

Interest income was $7.2 million in 2008 as cotq:~ared to $24.8 million in 'lrol. The decline is a result of a lower cash balance in 2008, which was 
significantly impacted by the use ofapprollilmtely $366million for the CCORacquisition, and lower interest mtes on cash inves1mmt in 2008. 

111come Tax Expense 

Our annual provision fur income taJII:s and detem:Jination of the defi:Ired tax assets and liabilities require mmagement to assess uncertainties, 
make judgments regarding outcomes, and utillie estimates. To the extent the final outcome differs from initial assessments and estimates, future 
adjus1mmts to our tax assets and liabilities will be necessary. 

In 2009, we recorded $43.8 million of income tax expense for U.S. fudeml and state taJII:s and foreign taJII:s, which was 326% of our pro-tax 
income of$134.6 million. The total income tax expense was favorably iqlacted by approximately $3.1 million related to changes in valuation 
allowances associated with certain foreign and state deferred tax assets, primarily net operating losses. 

In 2008, we recorded $6.3 million of income tax expense for U.S. fudeml and state taJII:s and foreign taJII:s, which was (S.4)"1f. of our pre-tax loss of 
$116.9 million. Pre-tax income was negatively itq:lacted by $209.3 mi.Iion as a result of our itq:lairm:nt of goodwill, which generated an unfavomble 
permment difference between book and taJmble income of$144.6 mi.Iion and an unfavomble timing difference between book and tBJ~Bble income of 
$64.7 million. The allocation of a portion of the total itq:lairm:nt of goodwill to tax deductible goodwill favorably irq>acted income tax expense by 
$24.7 million. Elli:luding the impairm:nt of goodwill and the related taxtrea1mmt of the impairm:nt, pre-tax income and income tax expense would have 
been $92.4million and $31.0million, respectively. The 2008 effective taxrate, elll'.:lusive ofthe goodwillirq>airm:nt, would have been approximately 
33.5%. Also favombly irq>acting tax expense during 2008 were research and development tax credits ofapprollilmtely $4.6million, and $20million of 
newly identified tax benefits arising fi:om domestic mmufacturing deductions. 

In 2007, we recorded $41.0 million of income tax expense for U.S. fudeml and state taJII:s and foreign taJII:s. The total taxel!pense was favorably 
irq>actcd by two discrete events during 'lrol. Capital gains arising fi:om the terminated Tandberg acquisition, along with other capital gains arising 
fi:om the sale ofinves1mmts, allowed the Company to reverse approximately $5.3 million in valuation allowances. Additionally, upon finalizing our 
analysis of available research and development tax credits during the third quarter of'lrol, we identified an additional $4.0 million of tax credit 
benefits. These two favomble discrete events were partially offset by approllilmtely 
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$2.3 million of unfavorable tax impact arising from the CCORin-process research and development charges during the fuurth quarter. 

We routinely benefit from U.S. research and development tax credits. Legislation pertaining to those credits ellpired at the end of2009. As in 
previous years, most recently in 2008, we Cllpect Congress to pass legislation to eJiiend the availability of these credits effective to the beginning of 
2010. Until such legislation is pas sed, our tax rate will be higher. We anticipate a tax rate in 2010 of approxilmtely 38% without the availability of 
research and development tax credits, and approxilmtely 35% with the availability of the credits. 

Discontinued Operations 

In 2007, we recorded income of$02 million, related to our reserves for discontinued operations. These adjustments were the result of the 
resolution of various vendor liabilities, tlll!lls and other costs. We did not record any ellpense fur discontinued operations in 2009 or 2008. 

llnmclll Ucpdty md Capitlll. Reaources 

Overview 

As highlighted earlier, one of our key strategies is to IIBintain and in:prove our capital strocture. The key m:trics we fucus on are sliiiiiiBrized 
in the table below: 

Liquidity & Capital Resources Data 

Year muted December 311 
200!1 2008 2007 
(Ill thou~anda, n:cept DSO aad 'I'll. rna) 

Key Working Capital Items 
Cash provided by operating activities $ 240,m $ 189,073 $ 63,424 
Cash, cash equivllents, and short-term investments $ 625,596 $ 427,265 $ 391,808 
Accounts Receivable, net $ 143,708 $ 159,443 $ 166,953 

-Days Sales Outstanding 50 52 48* 
Jnventozy, net $ 95,851 $ 129,752 $ m,m 

-Turns 5.7 5.7 7.2* 
Key Debt Items Convertible notes $ 261,050 $ 276,000 $ 276,000 

CCOR convert~le notes $ $ $ 35,000 
Key Shareholder Equity Items Share Repurchases $ $ 75,960 $ 

Shares Ill sued fur acquisitions $ $ $ 281,011 
Capital Expenditures $ 18,663 $ 21,352 $ 15,072 

• Full year excluding CCOR 

In IIBDaging our liquidity and capital strocture, we have been and are fucused on key goals, and we have and will continue in the future to 
in:plement actions to achieve them They include: 

• liquidity- ensure that we have sufficient cash resources or other short term liquidity to IIBDage day to day operations 

• Gowth - in:plement a plan to ensure that we have adequate capital resources, or access thereto, fund internal growth and elllleute 
acquisitions while retiring our notes in a tim:ly fashion. 
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Below is a description ofkey actions talam and an elplanation as to their potential ~act: 

Accounts Receivable & lnventory 

We use the nurmer of times per year that inventory turns over (based upon sales for the tmst recent period, ortums) to evaluate inventory 
managemmt, and days sales outstanding, or DSOs, to evaluate accounts receivable management. 

Accounts receivable and DSOs decreased during the 2009 as compared to 2008 as a result of slightly lowers ales and paynxmt patterns of our 
custo!IIml. Looking forwazd, it is possible that our DSOs may increase dependent upon our customer mix and paynxmt patterns. 

Inventory decreased in 2009 as compared to 2008. The dollar value of the inventory cuireDtly on hand is lower due to nix changes (in particular 
lower sales ofEMTAs and hence lower inventory requirements) and timing. Inventory turns have remained the same in 2009 as co~q~ared to 2008. 

2009 Debt Redemption 

During the first quarter of2009, we purchased $15.0 million of the face value of our convertible debt for approxirnltely $10.6 million. 

Summary of Current Liquidity Position and Potential for Future Capital Raising 

We believe our cUireDt liquidity position, where we have approllirmtely $626 mtlion of cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments on 
hand as ofDecelliler 31, 2009, together with the prospects for continued generation of cash from operating activities are adequate for our short- and 
medium-term business needs. We may in the future elect to repurchase additional shares of our collllXJn stock or additional principal am:>unts of our 
outstanding convertible notes. However, a key part of our overall long-term strategy may be implemmted through additional acquisitions, and a 
portion of these funds may be used fur that purpose. Should our available funds be insufficient for those purposes, it is possible that we will raise 
capital through private or public, share or debt offerings. Absent a major acquisition, we do not anticipate a need to access the capitallllll!bts in 
2010. 

Contractual Obligations 

Following is a SU!liiDUY of our contractual obligations as ofDecelliler 31,2009: 

~oatractaal Obligation• 

Debt(4) 
Operating leases, net ofsublease income(l) 
Purchase o bligations(2) 

Total contractual obligations(3) 

Le11 than 1 Year 

$ 124 
8,011 

103,072 

$ 111,207 

Payment. doe by period 
1-3 Yean 3-S Year• More than S Yean 

(ID thouoaada) 

$ $ 26l,OSO $ 
9,494 3,540 1,956 

$ 264,590 $ 1,956 

(1) Includes leases which are reflected in restructuring accruals on the consolidated balance sheets. 

Thtal 

$ 261,174 
23,001 

103,072 

$ 387,247 

(2) Represents obligations under agreements with non-<:ancelable terms to purchase goods or services. The agreements are enforceable and legally 
binding, and specify terms, including quantities to be purchased and the timing of the purchase. 

(3) Approximately $17.0 million of uncertain taxposition have been elll:luded from the contractual obligation table because we are unable to make 
reasonably reliable estimates ofthe period of cash settlemmt with the respective taxing authorities. 

(4) The Cotq:~any may redeem the notes at any time on or after Novelliler 15, 2013, subject to certain conditions. In addition, the holders DIIY 
require the Company to purchase aD or a portion of their convertible notes on or after Novelliler 15, 2013. 
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OjfBalance Sheet Arrangements 

The Company does not have any off-balance sheet arrangements as defined in Item303(aX4Xii) ofRcgulation S-K. 

Cash Flow 

Below is a table setting furth the key lines of our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (in thousands): 

2009 2008 2007 

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 'lAO,m $ 189,073 $ 63,424 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing (153,403) 9,m (221,667) 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing 3,(W] (112,754) 20,422 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 90,671 $ 86,(W] $ (137,821) 

Operating Actiyitics · 

Below are the key line item; affecting cash from operating activities (in thousands): 

:1009 2008 :1007 

Net income (loss) s 90,7(1) s (129,639) $ 92,347 
Adjustments to nx:oncile net income (loss) to cash provided by operating activities BS,283 281,912 4,951 

Net income includng adjustments 176,052 152,273 97,298 
(Increase)ldecrease in accounts receivable 21,704 8,579 (17,498) 
(Increase )!decrease in inventory 38,906 4,023 (9,502) 
Jncreas e/(decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,588 38,800 (9,906) 
Other, net n1 (14,602) 3,032 

Net cash provided by operating activities s 240,m s 189,073 $ 63,424 

Net income (loss), including adjustments, increased $23.8 million during 2009 as compared to 2008. Jn 2008, net income (loss) included a 
goodwill impainomt of $209.3 million and a related tax benefit of$24.7 million arising from the allocation of a portion of the total impainomt of 
goodwill to tax deductible goodwill. Net income in 2007 included gains of $22.8 million associated with the terminated TANDBFR.Gtransaction. 

Accounts receivable declined $21.7 million in 2009 as a result of customer mix and payment patterns of customers. It is possible that both 
accounts nx:eivable and DSOs IDlY increase in future periods, particularly if we have an increase in international sales, which tend to have longer 
payment teillll. 

lnventozy decreased by $38.9 million in 2009.1nventory levels of our FM:TA and ATS products (which have lower margins and hence higher 
inventory values) have been reduced as a result of lower sales volumes. FuD year turns were relatively flat in 2009 as collJ)ared to 2008. 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities increased in 2008 as collJ)ared to 2007 by $38.8 million. Dererred revenue increased by $38.5 million. 
The increase was the result of the build-up of defem:d revenue from the MCS segment during the year. The defem:d revenue acquired from C-COR 
during the acquisition was I!IIIIbd to fair value at the date of the acquisition and rebuilt through 2008. Accounts payable increased in 2008 as 
compared to 2007 as a result of timing and :more favorable teillll we negotiated with certain vendors. 

The change in other, net in 2008 is the result of an increase in demred cost ofsales in the MCS segment during the year. The dererred cost of 
sales has increased during the year along with the dererred revenue. Along with the delim"ed revenue, the defem:d cost of sales was also marked to 
fair value at the date of acquisition. 
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InyestingActivitie.s-

Below are the key line iteiiB a.ffecting investing activities (in thousands): 

Capital e:rcpenditures 
Acquisitions/other 
Purchases ofshort-terminvestnl:nts 
Sales ofshort-terminvestmmts 
Cash proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipmr:nt 
Proceeds from tennination ofTandbergTV acquisition, net ofpaym:nts 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

1009 

$ (18,663) 
(22,734) 

(216,704) 
104,488 

210 

$ (153,403) 

1008 2007 

$ (21,352) s (15,072) 
(10,500) (285,284) 

(113,734) (356,366) 
155,114 412,217 

250 3 
22,835 

s 9,m s (221,667) 

Capital Elcpenditures -Capital e:rcpenditures are msinly fur test equipmr:nt, laboratory equipmmt, and COJ11)uting equipment. We anticipate 
investing approximately S20 million in 2010. 

Acquisitions/Other- This represents cash investmr:nts we have msde in our various acquisitions. 

Purchases and Disposals ofShort-Termlnvestmr:nts- This represents purchases and sales ofsecurities. 

Cash proceeds from Sale ofProperty, Plant and Equipmr:nt- This represents the cash proceeds we received from the sale of property, plant 
and equipmr:nt. 

Proceeds from Tenninat:ion ofTandbergTV Acquisition, Net ofPaymr:nts -This represents the cash proceeds we received from the breakup 
fee of the proposed acquisition, fOreign CJCChange gains associated with the transaction, and related costs we incwred in association with the 
proposed transaction. 

Financing Activities: 

Below are the key iteiiB affecting our financing activities (in thousands): 

lUpurchas" ofshares to satisfY employ=e tax withholdings 
Paym:nt of debt and capital lease obligations 
R&:purchas e of commn stock 
Fees and proceeds from issuance of comnon stock, net 
Ellcess tax benefits from stock-based COJ11>ensation plans 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

200!1 

s (2,180) 
(10,714) 

12,984 
3,007 

s 3,097 

2008 ....1!!!!1...._ 

$ (1,035) s (3,093) 
(35,864) (19) 
(75,960) 

49 14,377 
56 9,157 

$ (112,754) ~ 
Ezq!loy« iUpurchase of Shares to SatisfY Mininmn Tax Withholdings -This represents the minilmm shares withheld to satisfY the minilmm 

tax withholding when restricted stockve~sts. 

Payment ofDebt and Capital Ll:ase Obligation- During the first quarter of2009, we purchased $15.0 million of the &ce value of our 
convertible debt fur approximately $10.6 million. The CoJ11)any also wrote off approximately $0.2 million of deferred finance fees associated with the 
portion of the notes retired. The Company ree.lized a gain of approximately $4.2 million on the retiremr:nt of the convertible notes. As part of the C­
COR acquisition in Deceniler 2007, we assumed $35.0 million of3.5% senior unsecured convertible note~s due on Decemb« 31, 2009. We redeemed 
these notes on January 14,2008. 

Repurchase ofComnon Stock-During the first quarter of2008, we publicly announced that our Board ofDirectors had authotm:d a plan fur 
the CoJ11>any to purchase up to $100 million of the Company's commn stock. We repurchased 13 million shares at an average price of$5.84 per 
share fur an aggregate consideration of approximately $76 million during the first quarter of2008. The remsioiog authotm:d IIJD.)UDt of $24 million was 
not purchased. 
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During the first quarter of2009, our Board of Directors authomed a new plan, which replaced the 2008 plan, fur the Co!l1)any to purchase up to 
$100 million of the Company's comrmn stock. We did not purchase any shares under the 2009 Plan during 2009. 

Fees and Proceeds from Issuance ofComrmn Stock. Net-

This represents t:J~penses paid related to the issuance of stock fur the C-CORacquisition, offset with cash proceeds related to the e1ereise of 
stock options by employees. 

&cess Tax Benefits from Stock-Based Cont'ensation Plans -This represents the cash that otherwise would have been paid for income t10es 
if increases in the value of equity instrun:Jents also had not been deductible in detemlining taJcable income. 

mcomeTaxes 

In 2009, approximately $2.1 million ofU.S. federal and state tax benefits were obtained from tax deductions arising from equity-based 
compensation deductions, all of which resulted from2009 eJereises of non-qualified stock options and lapses of restrictions on restricted stock 
awards. During 2008, approximately $0.5 million ofU.S. federal tax benefits were obtained from tax deductions arising from equity-based 
compensation deductions, all of which resulted from2008 e1ereises of non-qualified stock options and lapses of restrictions on restricted stock 
awards. During 2007, approximately $6.9 million ofU.S. federal tax benefits were obtained from tax deductions arising from equity-based 
compensation deductions, of which $3.8million resulted from2007 e1ereises of non-qualified stock options and lapses of restrictions on restricted 
stock awards. The remaining $3.1 million ofU.S. federal tax benefits during 2007 were due to the utilimtion of prior year net operating losses, 
generated by equity-based colll'ensation deductions, against 2007 tuable income. 

mterut Rates 

As ofDeceni>er 31, 2009, we did not have any floating rate indebtedness or outstanding interest rate swap agreements. 

Foreign Currency 

A significant portion of our products are manufactured or as seni>led in Mexico, Taiwan, OJ.ina, Ireland, and other foreign countries. Further, as 
part of the C-CORacquisition we acquired a manufilcturing filcility in Mexico. Our sales into intemational11111kets have been and are Cllpected in the 
future to be an important part of our business. These foreign operations are subject to the usual risks inherent in conducting business abroad, 
including risks with respect to cummcy eJCChange rates, economic and political destabilimtion, restrictive actions and taJcation by foreign 
govemments, nationalization, the laws and policies ofthe United States aflecting trade, foreign investment and loans, and foreign tax laws. 

We have certain international customers who are billed in their local cummcy. We use a hedging strategy and enter into forward or cummcy 
option contracts based on a percentage of expected foreign currency revenues. The percentage can vary, based on the predictability ofthe revenues 
denominated in the foreign cummcy. 

Financial Instruments 

In the orclinary course ofbusiness, we, from time to time, will enter into financing ammgements with customers. These financial ammgements 
include letters of credit, commitments to emend credit and guarantees of debt. These agreements could include the granting of elltended payment 
tenus that result in longer coUection periods for accounts receivable and slower cash inflows from operations and/or could result in the defenal of 
revenue. 

ARRIS el!Ccutes letters of credit in filvor of certain landlords and vendors to guarantee perfollllii.Dce on lease and insurance contracts. 
Additionally, we have cash collateral account agreements with our financial institutions as security against potential losses with respect to our 
foreign currency hedging activities. The letters of credit and cash 
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collateral accounts are reported as restricted cash. As ofDeceniler 31, 2009 and 2008, we had approximately $4.5 million and $5.7 million outstanding, 
respectively, of cash coUateml 

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 

Our cash and cash equivalents (which are highly-liquid investments with an original!Dlturity of three mmths or less) are primarily held in 
100ney rnuket funds that pay either t:aJcable or non-tP&ble interest. We hold investm::nts consisting of debt securities classified as available-for-sale, 
which are stated at esti!Dlted fair valne. These debt securities consist primarily of comnm:ial paper, certificates of deposits, and U.S. govemment 
agency financial instrummts. Additionally, as of December 31, 2009, we had approximately $5.0 mDion of a single auction rate security outstanding 
at fair value, clas silied as a short-tenninvestment. Because it has failed at auction, we are uncertain of when we will be able to liquidate the security. 
However, the CoiqJany has been provided the option to sell the security to a lllljor financial institution at par on June 30,2010. The security is a 
single student loan issue rated AAA and is substantially guaranteed by the federal government. We analyzed the fair value of the security as of 
Deceniler 31, 2009. We have concluded that the fair valne is approximately $5.0 million (including the fair valne of the put options), which compares 
to a filce value of$S.Omillion. We will continue to evaluate the fair value of this security and IDHJkit to rnuket accordingly. 

From tin:~~: to tim:, we held certain investments in the commm stock of publicly-traded coiqJanies, which were classified as available-fur-s ale. 
As ofDeceniler 31,2009 and Deceniler 31,2008, our holdings in these investments were inme.terial Olanges in the rnuket value of these securities 
typically are recoided in other colqlrehensive income and gain or losses on related sales of these securities are recognized in income (loss). 

See Note 5 ofNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements fur disclosures related to the fair value of our investments. 

The Company has a deferred compensation plan that was available to certain current and furmer officers and key eJeeutives ofC-roR During 
2008, this plan was merged into a new non-<iualifu:d defem:d coiqJens ation plan which is also available to key eliCCutives of the Company. Elqlloyee 
compensation defi:l1'8ls and Illlltching contributions are held in a rabbi tiust, which is a funding vehicle used to protect the deferred compensation 
fiom various events (but not fiom bankruptcy or insolvency). 

Additionally, we previously offered a deferred compensation arrangement, which was available to certain CiqJloyees. As ofDeceniler 31,2004, 
the plan was fio2lel1 and no further contributions are allowed. The deterred eam.ings are invested in a rabbi tiust. 

The Company also has a defem:d retirement salary plan, which was limited to certain cuirellt or furmer officers ofC-<XlR We hold investments 
to cover the liability. 

The Company, beginning in the third quarter o£2009, has begun funding in a rabbi trust, its nonqualifu:d defined benefit plan fur certain 
executives. 

Capital Expenditures 

Capital expenditures are made at a level designed to support the strategic and operating needs of the business. Capital expenditures were $18.7 
in 2009 as coiqJared to $21.4 million in 2008 and $15.1 mDion in 2007. We had no significant coomitments fur capital expenditures at Deceniler 31, 
2009. Management expects to invest approximately $20 mDion in capital expenditures fur the year 2010. 

Deferred Income Tax Assets- Including Net Operating Los!l Carryforward!l and Research and Development Credit Carryforward!l, and 
Valuation Allowances 

Deferred income tax as sets represent B!IXlunts available to reduce income taxes payable on t:aJcable income in future years. Such assets arise 
becauseoftCiqJorarydifferences between the financial reporting and tax bases ofassets andliabilities,as wen as fiomnetoperating loss and tax 
credit cmyfurwazds. We evaluate the recoverability ofthese future tax deductions and credits by assessing the adequacy of future expected tP&ble 
income fiomall sources, including reversal oftP&ble tCiqJorary diffurences, fOrecasted operating eam.ings and available tax 
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planning strategies. If we conclude that deferred taxassets are more-likely-than-not to not be realized, then we record a valuation allowance against 
those assets. We continually review the adequacy of the valuation allowances established against deferred tax assets. 

As ofDecr:nDer 31, 2009, we had net operating loss, or NOI., canyforwards for U.S. federal, U.S. state, and foreign income tax purposes of 
approxilmtely $25.8 million, $181.4 million, and $47.3 million, respectively. The U.S. federalNOUi expire through 2023. Foreign NOUi related to our 
Irish subsidiaty in the amount of$21.8 million have an indefinite life. Other significant foreign NOUi arise from our Dutch subsidiaries ($8.0 million, 
10-year expiration), our French branch ($6.6 million, no ~iration), and our U.K. branch ($7.0 uillion, no expiration). The net operating losses are 
subject to various limitations on how and when the losses can be used to offilet against t&JIIlble income. Approxilmtely $0.6 million ofU.S. federal 
NOUi, $158.6 million ofU.S. state NOIB, and $92 million of the foreign NOIB are subject to valuation allowances because we do not believe the 
ultimate realiD.tion of the deferred tax as sets associated with these U.S. federal and state NOLs is IDlre-likely-than-not. 

During 2009, we utilized approxilmtely $32.0 million ofU.S. federal NOIB and $37.6 million ofU.S. state NOIB to offilet against t&JIIlble income. 
We used approxilmtely $57.8 million ofU.S. federal NOIB and $67.2 million ofU.S. state NOLs to reduce tuable income in 2008. 

During the tax years ending Deceniler 31, 2009, and 2008, we utilized $19.3 million and $121 million, respectively ofU.S. federal and state 
research and development tax credits, to offset against U.S. federal and state income tax liabilities. As of December 31, 2009, ARRIS has $6.2 million 
of available U.S. federal research and development tax credits and $2 7 million of available U.S. state research and development tax credits. The 
remaining unutilized U.S. federal research and development tax credits can be carried back one year and carried furward twenty years. The U.S. state 
research and development tax credits cany furward and will ~ire pursuant to the various applicable state rules. 

Valuation aUowances increased by $1.3 million, primarily due to increases in state deferred tax assets within legal entities that have experienced 
cuumlative losses; offilet by reversals ofEuropean valuation allowances from the settlements of tax audits. 

Deji11ed Be11ejit Pe113io11 Pla11s 

The Company sponsors a qualified and a non-qualified non-contributory defined benefit pension plan that cover certain U.S. employees. As of 
January 1, 2000, the Cotqlany fro2e the qualified defined pension plan benefits for its participants. These participants elected to enroll in ARRIS' 
enhanced 401(k) plan. Due to the cessation of plan accruals fur such a large group of participants, a curtailmmt was considered to have occurred. 

The U.S. pension plan benefit funmlas generally provide fur payments to retired C~q~loyees based upon their length of service and 
compensation as defined in the plans. ARRIS' investment policy is to fund the qualified plan as required by the F..!qlloyee Rlltirement Income 
Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA") and to the CJ!tent that such contributions are tax deductible. For 2009, the plan assets were comprised of 
approxilmtely 56%, 39"/o, and 5% of equity, debt securities, and money llllllkct funds, respectively. For 2008, the plan assets were co:tq~rised of 
approxilmtely 49"/o, 42%, and 9"/o of equity, debt securities, and IDlney llllllkct funds, respectively. In 2010, the plan will target aUocations ofSS% 
equity and 45% debt securities. Liabilities or amounts in eJI:ess of these funding levels are accrued and reported in the consolidated balance sheets. 
The CoiqJany has established a rabbi trust to fund the pension obligations of the ChiefF.lll:cutive Officer under his Supplemental Rlltirement Plan 
including the benefit under the Company's non~ualified defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company has established a rabbi trust for certain 
Cllllcutive oflicers to fund the Company's pension liability to those officers under the non~ualified plan. 

The investment strategies of the plans place a high priority on benefit security. The plans invest conservatively so as not to expose assets to 
depreciation in adverse llllrlrets. The plans' strategy also places a high priority on earning a rate ofretum greater than the annual inflation rate along 
with maintaining average llllrlret resuhs. The plan has targeted asset diversification across diffilrent asset classes and llllrlrets to take advantage of 
economic environments and to also act as a risk miniiii21er by dampening the portfOlio's volatility. 
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The weighted-average actuarial assutq:~tions used to determine the benefit obligations fur the three years presented are set furth below: 

2009 2001 2007 

Assumed discount rate furnon-qua.lifi&:d plan participants 5.75o/o 6.25o/a 6.25o/o 
As sunx:d discount rate fur qualified plan participants 5.75% 6.25o/a 6.25o/a 
Rate of cotq:~ensation increase 3.75o/o 3.75o/a 3.75% 

The weighted-average actuarial assutq:~tions used to determine the net periodic benefit costs are set forth below: 

2009 2001 2007 

Assumed discount rate fur non-qualified plan participants 6.25o/o 6.25o/a 5.75o/o 
As sunx:d discount rate fur qualified plan participants 6.25o/a 6.25o/a 5.75% 
Rate of cotq:~ensation increase 3.75o/o 3.75o/a 3.75% 
Expected long-termrate ofretum on plan assets 7.50"/o 7.50"/o 8.000/o 

The CJ~Pected long-termrate of return on assets is derived using the building block approach which includes assUiqrtions fur the long tenn 
inflation rate, real return, and equity risk premiums. 

No minim.unfunding contributions are required in 2010 fur the plan; however, the Company may llllke a voluntary contribution. 

Other Benefit Plans 

ARRIS has established defined contribution plans pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k) that cover all eligible U.S. Ctq:~loyees. 
ARRIS contributes to these plans based upon the dollar B!lDunt of each participant's contnbution. ARRIS IIBde matching contributions to these 
plans of approximately $4.4 million, $4.1 million and $2.1 million in 2009, 2008, and 2rH7, respectively. 

The Company has a deferred compensation plan that does not qualifY under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, which was available 
to certain current and furm::r officers and key CJ~ecutives ofC-COR. During 2008, this plan was nx:rged into a new non-qualified deferred 
compensation plan which is also available to key CJ~ecutives of the Cotqlany.lll:qlloyee COirJiensation defeirals and matching contnbutions are held 
in a rabbi trust. The total of net Ctq:~loyee defurrals and matching contributions, which is reflected in other long-tennHabilities, was $1.4 million and 
$0.8 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Total elCpenses included in continuing operations fur the matching contributions were 
approximately $74 thousand in 2009. The match is contributed on a one year lag, and therefure, no eJIIlenses were recorded in 2008 as this was the 
year the plan was established. 

The Company previously offered a deferred COirJiensation arrangenx:nt, which allowed certain employees to defer a portion of their earnings 
and defer the related inconx: tal!es. As ofDeceoi:Jer 31, 2004, the plan was fi:ozam and no further contributions are allowed. The deferred earnings are 
invested in a rabbi trust. The total ofnet employee deferral and matching contributions, which is reflected in other long-term liabilities, was 
$2.4 million and $1.9 million at Deceoi:Jer 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The Company also has a deferred retirenx:nt salary plan, which was limited to certain cutrent or furm::r officers ofCCOR. The present value of 
the estilmted future retirenx:nt benefit paynx:nts is being accrued over the estimated service period from the date of signed agreenx:nts with the 
Ctq:~loyees. The accrued balance of this plan, the majority of which is included in other long-tennliabilities, was $2.0 million and $2.3 uillion at 
Deceoi:Jer 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Total eJIIlenses included in continuing operations fur the deferred retirenx:nt salary plan were 
approximately $0.2 million and $0.3 million fur 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Critical Accou11ti11g Policies 

The accounting and financial reporting policies of the Cotqlany are in confu:rmity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The 
preparation of financial statenx:nts in confu:rmity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires managenx:nt to tmkc estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported 8liilunts of 
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as sets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent as sets and liabilities at the date of the financial statem:nts, and the reported aDXlunts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Managem:nt has discussed the development and selection ofthe criticalaccounting estimates discussed 
below with the audit comoittee of the Company's Board ofDirecton and the audit comnittee has reviewed the Company's related disclosures. 

a) Revenue Recognition 

ARRIS generates revenue as a resuh of varying activities, including the delivery of stand-alone equipment, custom design and installation 
services, and bundled sales BIIBngements inclusive of equipment, software and services. The revenue ftomthese activities is recogni2led in 
accordance with applicable accounting guidance and their related inteJpretations. 

Rllvenue is recogni2led when all of the following criteria have been 11111t: 

• When persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists. Contmcts and custom:rpurchase orders are used to determine the existence of an 
BIIBD.gem:nt. 

• Delivery has occurred. Shipping documents, proof of delivery and customer acceptance (when applicable) are used to veritY delivery. 

• The foe is fixed or determinable. Pricing is considered fixed and deteminable at the ~lion of a customer BIIBD.gement, based on specific 
products and quantities to be delivered at specific prices. This determination includes a review of the payment teims associated with the 
transaction and whether the sales price is subject to refund or adjustlllllnt or future discounts. 

• Collectability is reasonably assured. We assess the ability to collect from our customers based on a nwmer of factors that include 
infoiiiDtion supplied by credit agencies, analyzing customer accounts, reviewing pafllllint history and consulting bank references. Should 
we have a circum~tance arise where a customer is deemed not creditworthy, all revenue related to the transaction will be deferred until such 
time that payment is received and all other criteria to allow us to recogni2le revenue have been met. 

Rllvenue is deferred if any of the above revenue recognition criteria is not met as well as when certain circUUiitances exist for any of our 
products or services, including, but not limited to: 

• When undelivered products or services that are essential to the functionality of the delivered product exist, revenue is deferred until such 
undelivered products or services are delivered as the customer would not have full use of the delivered elements. 

• When required acceptance has not occurred. 

• When trade-in rights are granted at the time of sale, that portion of the sale is deferred until the trade-in right is eJmCis ed or the right 
e:xpires. In determining the defurral aDXlunt, management estimates the e:xpected trade-in mte and future value of the product upon trade-in. 
These filctors are periodically reviewed and updated by management, and the updates may resuh in either an increase or decrease in the 
deferraL 

Equipment- We provide cable system operators with equipment that can be placed within various stages of a broadband cable system that 
allows for the delivery of cable telephony, video and high speed data as well as outside plant construction and maintenance equipment. For 
equipment sales, revenue recognition is generally established when the products have been shipped, riskofloss has transferred, objective evidence 
exists that the product bas been accepted, and no significant obligations remrin relative to the transaction. Additionally, based on historical 
e:xpericnce, ARRIS has established reliable estimates related to sales returns and other allowances for discounts. These estimates are recorded as a 
reduction to revenue at the time the revenue is initially recorded. 

Software -We sell internally developed software as well as software developed by outside third parties that does not require significant 
production,100dification or customimtion. We recogni2le software and any associated system product revenue where software is 100re than an 
incidental colq)onent, in accordance with the applicable guidance. Our products that contain more than incidental software include : CMTS, ARRIS 
Spectrum Analyzer {''ASA"), D5, UCI'S, Cormrm:ial Services Aggregator {''CSA'') 9000, CXM Gateway, Video On Demmd {''VOD''), and 
Advertising Insertion. 
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Services- Service revenue consists of customer support and maintenance, installation, training, on-site support, network design and inside 
plant activities. A number of our products are sold in combination with customer support and DDintenance services, which consist of software 
updates and product support. Software updates provide custom:rs with rights to unspecified software updates that the Co~any chooses to 
develop and to maintenance releases and patches that we choose to release during the period of the support period. Product support services 
include telephone support, rermte diagnostics, emill and web access, access to on-site technical support personnel and repair or replacemmt of 
hardware in the event of damage or failure during the tennofthe support period. Maintenance and support service fees are generally billed in 
advance of the associated maintenance contract term Maintenance and support service tees collected are recoroed as defeired revenue and 
recognized ratably under the straight-line m:thod over the term of the contract, which is generally one year. We do not recoro receivables associated 
with maintenance revenues without a finn, non-<:ancelable oroer from the customer. Installation services and training services are also recognized in 
service revenues when perl"oiiiiiid. Pumuant to the accounting requirem:nts, we seek to establish appropriate vendor-specific objective evidence 
("VSOF') of the fil.ir value for all service offerings. VSOEof fil.irvalue is determined based on the price charged when the sam: elem:nt is sold 
separately and based on the prices at which our custom:rs have renewed their customer support and maintenance. For elem:nts that are not yet 
being sold separately, the price established by DDDagemmt, if it is probable that the price, once established, will not change before the separate 
introduction of the elem:nt into the DDrketplace is used to measUR: VSOE offirir value for that element. 

Incentives- Customer incentive progt"fllnl that include consideration, prinluily rebates/credits to be used against future product purchases 
and certain volum: discounts, have been recoroed as a reduction of revenue when the shipment of the requisite equipment occurs. 

Multiple Element Arrangements- Certain customer transactions DDY include nmltiple deliverables based on the bundling of equipment, 
software and services. When a IIlllltiple-elem:nt arrangemmt exists, the tee from the arrangemmt should be allocated to the various deliverable&, to 
the CJ!lent appropriate, so that the proper amount can be recognized as revenue as each element is delivered. Based on the co~ osition of the 
arrangemmt, we analy:re the provisions of the accounting guidance to determine the appropriate 1m del that should be applied towanls accounting 
for the miltiple-elem:nt arrangem:nt. If the arrangemmt includes a con:bination of elem:nts that fiill within different applicable guidance, we follow 
the provisions ofthe hiersrchalliterature to separate those elements from each other and apply the relevant guidance to each. 

For IIlllltiple elemmt arrangements that include software or have a software-related elem:nt that is more than incidental but that does not 
involve significant production, modification or customiDtion, we apply the provisions of the relevant accounting guidance. If the arrangem:nt 
includes nnltiple elements, the fee should be allocated to the various elements based on VSOE offilir value. If sufficient VSOE of filir value does not 
exist for the allocation of revenue to all the various elem:nts in a nnltiple element arrangem:nt, aD revenue from the arrangemmt is defeired until the 
earlier of the point at which such sufficient VSOE is established or an clem:nts within the arrangcm:nt are dclivered.lfVSOEoffirirvalue exists for 
aD undelivered elements, but does not exist for one or more delivered elem:nts, the arrangem:nt consideration should be allocated to the various 
elem:nts of the arrangement using the residual m:thod of accounting. Under the residual method, the amount of the arrangemmt consideration 
allocated to the delivered elem:nts is equal to the total arrangem:nt consideration less the aggregate filirvalue of the undelivered elem:nts. Using 
this method, any potential discount on the arrangem:nt is allocated entirely to the delivered elem:nts, which ensUR:s that the amount of revenue 
recognized at any point in tim: is not overstated. Under the residual method, ifVSOE exists for the undelivered element, generally PCS, the filir value 
of the undelivered element is deferred and recognized ratably over the term of the PCS contract, and the remaining portion ofthe arrangemmt is 
recognized as revenue upon delivczy, which generally occurs upon delivery of the product or implem:ntation of the system Ucense revenue 
allocated to software products, in certain circum~tances, is recognized upon delivczy ofthe software products. 

Similarly, for nnltiple elem:nt arrangemmts that include software or have a software-related clement that is more than incidental and does 
involve significant production, modification or customiDtion, revenue is recognized using the contract accounting guidelines by applying the 
percentage of co~letion or co~leted contract method. W c recognize software license and associated professional services revenue for its 1m bile 
workforce managem:nt software license product installations using the percentage-{)f-<:ompletion method of accounting as we believe that 

56 

 
 
 

58



Table ofC4Jnteng 

our estimates of costs to COJll'lete and elltent of progress toward COJll'letion of such contracts are reliable. For certain software license arrangements 
where professional services are being provided and are deem::d to be essential to the functionality or are fur significant production, rmdification, or 
customization of the software product, both the software and the associated professional service revenue are recogni2led using the COJll'leted­
contract method if we do not have the ability to reasonably estimate contract costs at the inception ofthe contracts. Under the completed~ontract 
method, revenue is recogni2led when the contract is COJll'lete, and all direct costs and related revenues are defened until that time. The entire am:mnt 
of an estimated loss on a contract is accrued at the time a loss on a contract is projected. Actual profits and losses may differ from these estimates. 

For all other mdtiple element, the deliverables are separated into rmre than one Uirit of accounts when the fullowing criteria are met: (i) the 
delivered element(s) have value to the customer on a stand-alone basis, (:ii) objective and reliable evidence of fair value exists for the undelivered 
element(s), and (iii) delivery of the undelivered element(s) is probable and substantially in the control of the CoJll'any. Revenue is then allocated to 
each unit of accounting based on the relative fair value of each accounting unit or by using the residual method if objective evidence of fair value 
does not existfor the delivered element(s ). If any of the criteria are not met, revenue is deferred until the criteria are met or the last element has been 
delivered. 

ARRIS CJll'loys the seD-in method of accounting fur revenue when using a Value Added Rcseller (VAR) as our channel to Illllllret. Because 
product returns are restricted, revenue under this method is recogni2led at the time of shipment to the VAR provided aD criteria for recognition are 
met. 

b) Goodwill and Intangible Assets 

Goodwill relates to the ~m:ess of cost over the fair value of net assets resulting from an acquisition. On an annual basis, the CoJll'any's 
goodwill is tested fur irq)ainnent, orrmre frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset is rmre likely than not impaired, in 
which case a test would be perfonned sooner. For purposes ofirq)airment testing, the CoJll'any has determined that its reporting units are the 
reportable segments based on our organimtional structure, the financial infurmation that is provided to and revii:wed by segment management and 
aggregation criteria of its component businesses that are economically similar. The impairment testing is a two-step process. The first step is to 
identifY a potential irq)airment by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit with its cauying armunt. The CoJll'any concluded that a tallable 
transaction approach should be used. The CoJll'any determined the fair value of each of its reporting units using a conilination of an income 
approach using discounted cash flow analysis and a IIIIl'ket approach comparing actual Illllllret trans actions ofbusinesses that are similar to those of 
the CoJll'any. Jn addition, Illlllket multiples of publicly traded guideline companres were also considered. The discounted cash flow analysis requires 
the CoJll'any to make various judgmental assUJll'tions, including assUJll'tions about future cash flows, growth mtes and weighted average cost of 
capital (discount mte). The assUJll'tions about future cash flows and growth rates are based on the cwrent and long-tenn business plans of each 
reporting unit. Discount rate assumptions are based on an assessment of the risk inherent in the future cash flows of the respective reporting units. 
Ifnecessuy, the second step of the goodwill irq)airment test compares the il:qllied fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill with the canying 
armunt of that goodwill. The il:qllied fair value of goodwill is detennined in a sinilarmanner as the detennination of goodwill recognized in a 
business conilination. 

'2IXf7 hq)ainnent Analysis -The 2007 annual impainnent test was perfurmed as of October 1, '21Xfl. The results indicated that the fair values of 
the CoJll'any's goodwill elll:eeded the canying armunt, and therefure, the assets were not impaired. 

2008 hq)airment Analysis -During the 2008 annual irq)airment testing, as a result of the cwrent and continuing decline in the Dlllrlret value of 
communications equipment suppliers in general, coupled with the volatile macroeconomic conditions, ARRIS detennined that the fair values of the 
ATS and MCS reporting units were less than their respective canying values. As a result, the CoJll'any proceeded to step two of the goodwill 
il:q>airment test to detennine the implied fair value of the ATS and MCS goodwill ARRIS concluded that the irq)lied fair value of the goodwill was 
less than its canying value and recorded an impainnent charge as of October 1, 2008. During the fourth quarter of 2008, ARRIS Cllperienced a 
continued decline in Illlllket conditions, especially as a result of the 
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housing muia:t, with respect to its A TS reporting unit. As a result, the Company detennined that it was possible that the future cash flows and 
growth mtes for the ATS reporting unit had declined since the irqlai!m:nt test date of October 1, 2008. Further, the Company considered whether the 
continued volatility in capitalmarets between October 1, 2008 and Deceidler 31,2008 could result in a change in the discount mte, potentially 
resuhing in further impai!m:nt. As a result ofthese factors, the Co!ll)any perfonned an interim test as of December 31,2008 for the ATS and MCS 
reporting units. The Co!ll)any did not perform an interim test for the BCS reporting unit as it did not believe that an event occurred or circumstances 
changed that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its carrying amJunt. The Co!ll)any concluded that its 
remaining ATS and MCS goodwill was further irqlaired and recorded an incremental goodwill impairmmt chuge. This ellpense has been recorded in 
the goodwill impairmmt line on the consolidated statements of opemtions. The firirvalue of the BCS reporting unit Clll:eeded its carrying value, and 
therefore, no irqlai!m:nt chuge was necessary. As part ofmmagemmt's review process of the firir values asswmd for the reporting units, the 
Colqlany reconciled the coidlined fair value to its muia:t capitalization and concluded that the fair values used were reasonable. 

Assulqltions and estimates about future cash flows and discount mtes are complex and often subjective. They can be affected by a variety of 
factors, including external filctors such as industry and economic trends, and intemal filctors such as changes in our business strategy and our 
internal furecasts. Although ARRIS believes the assumptions and estimates made are reasonable and appropriate, different as SU!ll)tions and 
estimates could materially impact the reported financial results. For elllllllple, an increase of 1% in the estimated discount mte could have resulted in 
additional irqlai!m:nt charges of approximately $14 million and $13 million for ATS and MCS, respectively. 

2009 ~ai!m:nt Analysis -The 2009 annual impai!m:nt test was perfonned as of October 1, 2009. The results indicated that the implied filir 
values of the Company's goodwill Clll:eeded the carrying amJunt, and therefore, the assets were not irqlaired. 

lr!tangjble4ruts 

We test our property, plant and equipmcnt and amJrtizable intangible assets for recovembility when events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that their carrying amJunts may not be recovemble. ~les of such circumstances include, but are not limited to, opemting or cash flow 
losses from the use of such assets or changes in our intended uses of such assets. To test for recovery, we group assets (an "Asset Go up") in a 
manner that represents the lowest level fur which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows of other groups of assets and 
liabilities. The carrying amount of a long-lived asset or an asset group is not recovemble if it eJ~Ceeds the sumofthe undiscounted cash flows 
Cllpected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset or asset group. In detennining future undiscounted cash flows, we have made a 
"policy decision" to use pre-tax cash flows in our evaluation, which is consistently applied. 

If we determine that an asset or asset group is not recovemble, then we would record an irqlaim:Jent chuge if the carrying value of the asset or 
asset group Clll:eeds its firirvalue. Fair value is based on estimated discounted future cash flows Cllpected to be generated by the asset or asset 
group. The assumptions underlying cash flow projections would represent mmagemcnt's best estimates at the time of the irqlai!m:nt review. 

As ofDeceidler 31, 2008, for reasons similar to those described above, we conducted a review of our long-lived assets, including amortizable 
intangible assets. This review did not indicate that an irqlaim:Jent ellis ted. No review fur impaim:Jent of long-lived assets was conducted in 2009 as the 
Colqlany did not believe that indicators ofirqlai!m:nt existed. 

c) Allowance for DoubtfUl .Accounts and Sales Returns 

We establish a reserve fur doubtful accounts based upon our historil:al Cllperience and leading IIIIlkct indicators in collecting accounts 
receivable. A majority of our accounts receivable are from a few large cable systemopemtors, either with investment mted debt outstanding or with 
substantial financial resources, and have very filvomble paymcnt histories. Unlike businesses with relatively small individual accounts receivable 
from a large nuidler of customers, if we were to have a collection problem with one of our DBjor customers, it is possible the reserve that we have 
established will not be sufficient. We calculate our reserve for uncollectible accounts using a 
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